Atlanta Public Library District July 2018 Regular Meeting Agendla

Pursuant the Open Meetings Act notice is hereby given that the regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Atlanta Public Library District originally scheduled for July 19, 2018, will be held on July
26, 2018, at 6:30pm in the event space in the Union Hall Building adjacent to the Atlanta Museum. A
copy of the agenda, previous meeting minutes, and monthly financial report are available online at
www.atlantapld.org 48 hours prior to the meeting.

The Atlanta Public Library District strives to be a service-driven community resource for learning, creativity and
engagement. Its mission is to improve the quality of life of patrons by expanding their horizons, meeting their
learning needs, and enhancing their interests in meaningful and entertaining ways.

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Public comments are limited to four minutes for each individual, with a total of 20 minutes allotted for
all public comments. Anyone who wishes to address the Board should sign in prior to the meeting on
the sheet provided. The Library’s Rules for Public Comment are posted at the Library and Museum and
available at all public meetings.

APPROVAL OF JUNE 14, 2018, ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES
APPROVAL OF TREASURER’S REPORT FOR JUNE 2018

CONSENT AGENDA

Acceptance of Directors’ Reports

e Library
s Museum

Acceptance of Board Reports
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

s Budget and Appropriation Ordinance
¢ Union Hall Renovation Bids

Dated this 24th day of July, 2018
Cathy Maciariello, Library Director; Rachel Neisler, Museum Director



The June 14, 2018 meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Atlanta Public Library
District was called to order at 6:30 PM by President Randy Brooks. The meeting
was held in the event space at Union Hall adjacent to the Atlanta Museum.
Secretary Karen Horn called roll with the following trustees present: Randy
Brooks, Steve Dreyer, Jim Welchel and Karen Horn. Lori Cotton was not present.
Also present were Cathy Maciariello and Rachel Neisler, Directors. Robert (Bob)
Letterly was also present as a prospective library board trustee.

President Randy Brooks opened the meeting for public comments. There were
comments recognizing the Library’s work on behalf of the community, as well as
comments about credit card purchases, recent decision of State on Live & Learn
Grant, and the bounce house accident.

After review of the May 10, 2018 board meeting minutes, Steve Dreyer moved to
accept the May minutes as written. Karen Horn seconded the motion. The
motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks (yes), Steve Dreyer (yes), Jim Welchel
(yes) and Karen Horn (yes). Lori Cotton was absent and did not vote.

After review of the May Treasurer’s report, Karen Horn moved to accept the May
Treasurer’s report as presented. Jim Welched seconded the motion. The motion
carried as follows: Randy Brooks (yes), Steve Dreyer {yes), Jim Welchel {yes) and

Karen Horn {yes). Lori Cotton was absent and did not vote.

President Randy Brooks read a letter of resignation from Angie Harrison. Steve
Dreyer moved to accept Angie’s resignation from the Library Board, and Karen
Horn seconded the motion. The motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks (yes),
Steve Dreyer (yes), Jim Welche! (yes) and Karen Horn {yes). Lori Cotton was
absent and did not vote.

Robert (Bob) Letterly was introduced as a prospective new Library Board Trustee
to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of Bill Thomas. The term of his
appointment would expire in May 2019. Jim Welchel moved to appoint Robert
(Bob} Letterly as a new library board trustee. Steve Dreyer seconded the motion.
The motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks (yes), Steve Dreyer (yes), Jim
Welchel (yes) and Karen Horn (yes). Lori Cotton was absent and did not vote.



Robert (Bob) Letterly was then sworn in as a new Library Trustee by Secretary
Karen Horn.

Regarding acceptance of the Directors’ reports, it was found the museum report
was omitted from the packet, so it will be presented at the next meeting. A
motion was made by Bob Letterly to accept the Library Director’s report. Steve
Dreyer seconded the motion. The motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks (yes),
Steve Dreyer (yes), Jim Welchel (yes), Bob Letterly (yes) and Karen Horn (yes).
Lori Cotton was absent and did not vote.

Regarding acceptance of Board annual reports from each team for Planning,
Facilities & Grounds, Funding & Finance, Insurance, Compliance, Technology,
Programs & Services and Personnel, Steve Dreyer made a motion to accept all
reports as presented except Funding & Finance which is amended to show that
the Secretary of State has notified the Board that the Live & Learn grant does not
need to be repaid. Bob Letterly seconded the motion. The motion carried as
follows: Randy Brooks {yes), Steve Dreyer (yes), Jim Welchel (yes), Bob Letterly
(yes) and Karen Horn (yes). Lori Cotton was absent and did not vote.

Regarding Old Business, Jim Welchel gave a report on the Block Party fundraiser.
The library had a net profit of $2,195.49. Unfortunately, there was one child
injured on a bounce house. The insurance company has been notified and is
handling the claim.

The following items were discussed under New Business:

Regarding a report on Closed Meeting Minutes, there were no closed meetings
between January and June 2018, and so no action was required by the Board.

Regarding approval of new insurance provider, Karen Horn reported receiving a
total of six quotes. Karen made a motion to change our insurance carrier to
Hanover Insurance with an annual premium of $5,535 for Liability, Property,
Workers Compensation and Umbrella Liability. Jim Welchel seconded the motion.
The motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks (yes), Steve Dreyer (yes), Jim
Welchel {yes), Bob Letterly (yes) and Karen Horn {yes). Lori Cotton was absent
and did not vote.



Regarding the preliminary budget for 2018-19, Steve Dreyer presented the budget
and noted that a final budget will be available at the next meeting, along with the

Budget and Appropriation Ordinance that will be available to the public following

the meeting. The Ordinance will be voted on at the September Board meeting.

Regarding election of officer for 2018-19, the following slate was presented:
Randy Brooks, President; Lori Cotton, Vice-President; Karen Horn, Secretary; and
Steve Dreyer, Treasurer. Bob Letterly made a motion to elect the slate of officers
as presented. Jim Welchel seconded the motion. The motion carried as follows:
Randy Brooks (yes), Steve Dreyer (yes), Jim Welchel (yes), Bob Letterly (yes) and
Karen Horn (yes). Lori Cotton was absent and did not vote.

Regarding the Ordinance Establishing Regular Meetings for 2018-19, Steve Dreyer
made a motion to accept Ordinance 18-02 as presented with the six meetings
shown. Bob Letterly seconded the motion. The maotion carried as follows: Randy
Brooks (yes), Steve Dreyer {yes), Jim Welchel (yes), Bob Letterly (yes) and Karen
Horn {yes). Lori Cotton was absent and did not vote.

There being no further business to come before the Board, Steve Dreyer moved
to adjourn the meeting. Karen Horn seconded the motion. The motion carried as
follows: Randy Brooks (yes), Steve Dreyer (yes), Jim Welchel {yes), Bob Letterly
(ves) and Karen Horn (yes). Loti Cotton was absent and did not vote. The
meeting was adjourned at 7:02 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Karen Horn, Secretary



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

As af June 30, 2018

Stmt of Assets, Liab & Fund Equities - Cash Basis-Gov Funds

ASSETS
Gurrent Assets
Checking/Savings
ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK
Savings

Total Chacking/S3avings

Other Current Assets
Certiflcates of Deposit

Total Qther Gurrent Assels
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liahilitias
Currarit Liabilitias
Othar Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Llabllities

Total Other Gurrent Liabilities
Total Current Liabilitias

Long Term Liabilities
Laan - Construction

Total Long Term Liabllities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Amt to be Provided for Loan
32000 « Unrestricted Net Assots
32005 - ResNet Assets - Social Security
32007 - RasNetAssats-Audit
32009 « RestNetAssets-IMRF
32010 - RestNetAssets-Grant
Net lngome

Tatal Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

See Accountants' Gompilalian Report,

2

Jun 390, 18_“_

19,823.74
44,719.26

64,643.00

15,703.95

. 1870595
80,346.95

50,346.95

i e———— =

1,156.62
115682
1,156.82

167, 961,40

167,961.40
169,118.22

-167,961.40
28,400.67
3.874.38
1.927.50
4,418.87
20,000.00
20,568.73

-88,771.27

_ 80,346,458




ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Sched of Rev, Exp & Changes in Fund Bal-Cash Bas.-Govt Funds
July 2017 threugh June 2018

See Accountants' Compilation Report.

Jul "7 « Jur 14 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
500 CORP TAX
500A CORP TAX . 123,884.90 132,072.79 -8,187.89 83.8%
500B 55 TAX 3,837.24 4,102.00 -264,78 3.5%
500C IMRF TAX 2,581.10 2.038.00 55210 127.1%
500D AUDIT TAX 387.68 318.00 69,98 122.0%
500K LIABILITY TAX 5,758.88 4,120.00 1,638,358 139.8%
500H BLD/EQUIP & MAINT 7,670.00 0.00 7,670.00 100.0%
Total 500 CORP TAX 144,130.10 142.651,79 1,478.31 101.0%
523 FAX 123.20 200.00 -76.80 B81.6%
524 BOOK SALE 71.89 50.00 21.89 143,8%
525 MEMORIAL BOOKS 2895.00 500.00 -205,00 59.0%
526 LIBRARY CARDS 100,10 26.00 75.00 400,0%
528 FINES 113.45 128.00 -11.55 90.8%
531 REGISTRATION FEES-COMMUN 895,00 1,506.00 -605.00 59.1%
541 INTEREST
641A INTEREST CHECKING 29,44 15,00 14.41 1986.1%
5418 INTEREST CD'S 31.93 25.00 6.93 127.7%
541 » 641C [nterest Bavings 81.50
541 INTEREST - Other ) 54.28
Total 641 INTEREST 189712 40.00 15712 492.8%
542 COPY FEES 553.40 650.00 -96.60 88.1%
544 MISC INCOME 19,18 200.00 -180.82 5.6%
B45 Hospitallty Revenue 70.90 50.00 20.90 141.8%
547 MERCHANDISE SALES 92.50 50.00 42.50 185.0%
550 GRANTS/GIFTS
520A GRANTS-COMMUNITY PROGRA 9,600,00 6,000.00 . 3,600.00 160,0%
5298 SPONSORSHIR < COMMUNITY 0.00 500,00 -500.00 0.0%
532 CONTRIBUTIONS-COMMUNITY 3,277.00 500,00 2777.00 655.4%
533 FUNDRAISING EVENTS-COMMLU 2.084.00 $,000,00 -2,918.00 41.7%
535 GRANTS - RESTRICTED 20,000.00
580PC  PER CAPITA 1,772.61 1,772.00 (.61 100.0%
550 GRANTS/GIFTS - Other 650.00
Total 550 GRANTS/GIFTS 37,383.61 13,772.00 2361161 2T 4%
590 PALMS GRILL RENT 1,400.00 3,000.00 -1,600.00 46.7%
592 Transfer from Savings 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
CHECKING ACCOUNT CARRY OVER 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
540 « RENT INCOME
548 Rental Income Llbrary Bldg 360.00 50.00 310.00 720.0%
54¢ Rental Incomea Union Hall 1.503.00 11,200.00 <9,697.00 13.4%
540 - RENT INCOME - Other 300,00
Total 54C - RENT INCOME 2,183,00 11,250.00 -9,087.00 19.2%
Total Income 187,608.35 186,563.79 1,044.56 100.6%
Expanse
100-003 FED PAYMENTS
130-664 FED UNEMP 147.05
140-660 FICA/MED EXP 3,608.95
100-003 FED PAYMENTS - Qther 0.00 4,451.00 -4, 451.00 3.0%
Total 100-003 FED PAYMENTS 3,846.00 4,451.00 -605.00 85.4%
135.665 STATE UNEMP 37.47 2,000.00 -1,962.53 1.9%
145-658 IMRF EXF 596.78 2,700.00 -2,003.22 25.8%
185-657 AUDIT EXPENSE 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Sched of Rev, Exp & Changes in Fund Bal-Cash Bas.-Govt Funds
July 2017 through June 2018

170-658 INSURANCE EXPENSE
170_ 658 COMMERCIAL INSURANCGE
170-658 INSURANCE EXPENSE - Other

Total 170-558 INSURANCE EXPENSE

175_661 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT
601 POSTAGE
603 BLD EQUIFMNT & MAINTNC
603A CLEANING SERVICE
G03C GROUNDS
603D DOWRNEY BUILDING MAINT/EQUI
60300 - 6038 LIBR MAINTENANCE

603 BLD EQUIPMNT & MAINTNC - Other

Tolat 603 BLD EQUIPMNT & MAINTNG

605 GAS & ELECTRIC
605A LIBRARY
§05C Union Hall Gas & Electric
605 GAS & ELECTRIC - Other

Total 605 GAS & ELECTRIC

808 PHONE
BOSA PHONE
BOGE INTERNET

Total 606 PHONE

807 GARBAGE

808 EQUIPMENT
608A EQUIPMENT PURCHASE
808B EQUIPMENT - COPIER

Total 608 EQUIPMENT
609 BOOKS

610 ALIDIO VIDED

611 PUBLICATIONS

612 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE

614 MUSEUM COLLECTION PURGHA

€15A LIBRARY OFFICE SUPPLIES
6158 LIBRARY HOSPITALITY

815A LIBRARY OFFICE SUPPLIES - Ot...

Taotal 615A LIBRARY OFFICE SUPPLIES

616 LIB MAINT SUPPLIES

621 R.3.A,

622 AD.M.L.

B23 MISC

B24 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
625 LEGAL

627 BOOKKEEPING EXPENSE
629 BONUSESIGIFTS

630 SAFE DEPOSIT BOX

835 LIBRARY M & A

636 CONSTRUCTION LOAN REPMNT

537 Union Hakt Lease / Purchase

819 ARTS & CRAFTS SUPPLIES

640 ARTIST/SPEAKER FEES

642 DECORATIONS-COMMUNITY PR
643 FOOD/REFRESHMENTS-COMMUN
644 FUNDRAISING EVENT EXPENS
646 POSTAGE-COMMUNITY PROGRA
549 Independent Contractor

Julty . Juntg Budget $ Ovar Budget‘ % of Budgst
9,736.00
______.327‘00 o 9,000.00 ] -8673.00 3.6%
10,063.00 9,000.00 1,063.00 111,8%
389.74 400.00 «10.26 97.4%
392.57 150.00 242 57 261.7%
2720.00 5,325.00 «2,605.00 51.1%
1,360.00 2.000.00 -640,00 688.0%
1,617.63 1,000.00 617.63 161.8%
1,538.44 1.000.00 538,44 1583.8%
275.00
7.511.07 9,325.00 -1,813.93 80.5%
4,373.36 4,234.60 138,76 103.3%
3,359,349 6,000.00 -2,640.61 56.0%
7 31.96 o i
7.764.71 10,234,680 -2,469.89 75.9%
2,050.78 1,700.00 350,78 120.6%
1,3?6&? 1,100.00 ) 276.8% 1252%
342767 2,800.00 62787 122.4%
897917 1,200.00 -220.83 81.6%
69,98 1,000.00 -830.02 7.0%
201771 2,250,00 67.71 103.0%
2,367.59 3,250.00 -862.31 73.5%
3,869.76 8,000.00 -4,130.24 48.4%
241,98 2.500.00 -2,258.02 9.7%
1,022.75 750,00 272,75 136.4%
B00.45 500,00 100.45 120.1%
0.00 1,150.00 «1,150.00 0.0%
449 .84 500,00 -50.18 80.0%
1,061.29 1,000.00 §51.29 106,1%
1.511,13 1,500.00 11,13 100.7%
173.82 300.00 ~126.18 57.8%
1,352,00 1,800.00 -148.00 90.1%
504 31 400.00 104,31 126.1%
665.76 250.00 418.76 266.3%
§988.35 500.00 4B8.35 197, 7%
2288775 1,800.00 2118775 1,277.1%
9,712.50 3,600.00 6,112.50 268.8%
500.00 500.00 0.00 100.0%
0,00 £0.00 -60.00 0.0%
150.00 2,300.00 -2,160.00 6.5%
13,800.00 13,500.00 0.00 100.0%
300000 15,180.00 -12,180.00 19.8%
847.19 3.000.00 -2,152.81 28.2%
2,969.85 §,500,00 »5,530.15 34.9%
16.78 200.00 «183.22 8.4%
1,205,657 2.500.00 -{,294.43 48.2%
298.51 1,000.00 \701.48 29.9%
34,00 400.00 -366,00 8.5%
1,837.25 1,500.00 137.25 100.2%

Gae Accountants' Compilation Repott.

4



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Sched of Rev, Exp & Changes in Fund Bal-Cash Bas.-Govt Funds
July 2017 through June 2018

Jul M7 Jun 18 Budgat N $ Over Budget % of Budget
LIBRARY PAYRGLL
125-65P GROSS PAY 42 884,84 58,725.00 -15,84G.36 73.0%
125-66P Hourly Wagas 10,508.52 -
Total LIBRARY PAYROLL 53,391.16 58,725.00 -5,333.84 90.5%
600 - MUSEUM
§05B MUSEUM GAS & ELECTRIC 2,323.48 3,100.00 -776.52 75.0%
673 MUSEUM PHONEANTERNET 1,562.97 2,050.00 -487.03 76.2%
617 MUSEUM OFFICEIARCHIVE 9886.71 1,788.19 -79G.48 55.3%
618 MUSEUM MAINT SUPPLIES _2.406.76 ‘ 3,200.00 i «753,24 75.2%
Total 600 « MUSEUM 7,281.92 10,138.18 -2,856.27 71.8%
604 « Travel Expense 87.86
6044 - Water 193.00
66000 - Payroll Expensas - 40000 i
Total Expense 16?.039,62 186,563.79 -19,5824.17 88.5%
Net Ordinary income 20,568.73 ] 0.00 20,668.73 100.0%

Nef Income 20,668.73 _ 0.06 20,868.73 100.0%

See Accountants’ Compilation Raport.



B:08 AM ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

4712348 _PQ._ Cmﬂﬁm Journal Entries
Accrual Basis June 1, 2018
Cate Num N... Memo Account Dehit Credit
D6/Q1/2018 JMAZ.. Rediass fransfar of construction fund savings in May, 2018 529A GRANTS-COM... 10,672.56
Reclass transfer of construction fund savings in May, 2018  Construction Checking 10,672.56
1067256 10,672.58

TOTAL 18,672.56 10,672.56

Page 1




ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

10:54 AM
T ENE Check Defail
June 2018
Type ) ngl'_ﬂ Date Name __ltem Account ] 'Ffald Amount Orlginal Amourt
Chedtk 08/07/2018 IMRF ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 151,48
145-856 IMRF EXP -151,44 151.48
TOTAL -151.48 151.48
Check 06/14/2018  PALM'S GRILI, ATLANTA NATIONAL BANFK, -1,000.00
18600 - Other Assets -1,000.00 1,000.00
TOTAL -1,000,00 1,060.00
Chack 06M5/2018  [LLINOIS DEPT OF REVENUE ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 156,44
24000 - Payrol Liabilties -196.44 188,44
TOTAL «196.44 196,44
Check 06/16/2018  US Treasury ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK «1,189.87 .
24000 + Payroll Liabilities -1,189.87 1,180.87
TOTAL -1,18%.87 1,180.87
Check 06/28/2018  PALM'S GRILL ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK -400.00
86000 - Payroll Expenses .. +4n0pg 400,00
TOTAL -400,00 400.00
Chack 5105 06105/2018  Emitee Mortkman ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK -186.00
044 FUNDRAISING EVENT EXPE... ~-185.00 165,00
TQTAL -185.00 185.00
Paycheck 9727 06/05/2018  Cathaerina Maciarelto {fibrari.., ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK S0
126-65P GROSS PAY -§57.69 857.69
24000 - Payrol; Liabilities 228.52 -228.82
140-8680 FICA/MED EXP -5347 5317
24000 - Payrall Liabilities 53,17 -53.47
24000 + Payroll Liabilities 43,18 -53.18
140.880 FICAMED EXP «12.43 12,43
24000 - Payroll Liabillties 12,43 <1243
24000 - Paynoll Liabilities 12.43 +12.43
24000 - Payro!! Liabilittes 42,45 -4 46
175_661 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT 472 472
24000 - Payroli Liabilifies 4,72 4.72
TOTAL -521.10 521,10
Paychack 9728 06/04/2018  Ellzabath L. Lefterly ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK -161. 11
126-66P Hourly Wagas -189.75 186,75
24000 - Payroll Liabllities 4.74 -4.74
140-660 FICA/MED EXP -11.77 .77
24000 - Payrell Liabllitiss 11.77 1177
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 11.76 -11.76
140-660 FICA/MMED EXP -205 278
24000 + Payroll Liabilitas 275 “2.78
24000 + Payrolt Liabiliffes 2,76 -2.75
130-684 FED UNEMP 114 1.14
24000 - Payroll Liabilitieg 114 -1.14
24000 + Payroll Liabilities 3.39 -0.39
176_861 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT -1.05 1.05
24000 - Payroll Lisbllitlas 1.05 -1.05
TOTAL ~181.11 164,11




ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

10:54 AM
0714318 Check Detail
Juna 2018
Type Hum Date Name Itein Account Paid Amount  Original Amount
Paychatk 9729 06/05/2018  Jennifar P, Godfray ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 86,53
125868 Hourly Wages -88.00 99.00
140-660 FICA/MED EXF 65,14 8,14
24000 - Payroll Liabtlities 6,14 -8.14
24000 - Payrell Liabllilies 8.14 8,14
140660 FICAMED EXP -+1.44 4.44
24000 - Payroll Liatilities 1.44 +1.44
24000 - Payroll Liabillies 1.43 -1.43
130664 FED UNEMP -0.59 0.65
240060 - Payrell Liabiities 0.59 -0.68
24000 - Payrell Liabiiities 4.90 -4.90
178_861 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT (.55 0.6
24000 - Payrolt Llabilties 0.55 -0.68
TOTAL ) -86.63 86.53
Paychiack 9730 06/08/2014  Rachel Neisler (museum} ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK £75.45
125-65F GROSS PAY -857.69 B57.60
145-65% IMRF EXP 38.60 -38.60
24000 - Payroll Liabilfies 749 -37.49
140-860 FICAMED EXP -8317 53147
24000 - Payroll Labilites §3.17 5347
24000 - Payroll Liabllities 53.18 -53.48
140-360 FICAMED EXP -12.43 12.43
24000 - Payroll Uabilites 12,43 -12.43
24000 - Payroll Lishilities 1243 1243
24000 + Payroll Liabilities 40.54 40,54
175_681 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT -4.72 472
24000 - Payroll Liabllies 4Tz - AT2
TOTAL 575.45 875,45
Chaeck 57T DEMEM01E  Adam MceVey ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK -350.00
B03C GROUNDS ~350.00 350.00
TOTAL -350.00 350,00
Check 8732 06)06/2018 BT PUBLICATIGNS ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK -60.00
825 LEGAL £0.00 60.00
TOTAL -80.00 60.00
Check 9133 060612018  CENTER POINT LARGE PRI... ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK -45.75
509 BOOKS 4575
TOTAL 4875
Gheck 8734 06J08/2018  FRONTIER ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 261,12
808A PHONE -163.09 163.09
613 MUSEUM PHONE/INTERNET B -38.03 ...m.._...mm..m__?_a_'@
TOTAL -281.12 261,12
Check 9735 06/06/2013  LOGAN CQUNTY TREASUR,. ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 22913
8030 DOWNEY BUILDING MAIN... -291.31 201.31
TOTAL -281.31 291.31
Chack 9736 06/068/2018 s Postal Service ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 58,00
501 POSTAGE -58.00 58.00
TOTAL 58,00 56.00



ATLANTA PUBLIG LIBRARY DISTRICT

10:54 AM
07113118 Check Detail
June 2018
Typa Murm Date Nama ftem Account Paid Amount Criginal Amount
Paycheck 9787 06M19/2018  Catherine Maciariello {librari... ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 821,10
125-65P GROSS PAY -357.69 B57 6%
24000  Payroll Lisbillties 228 52 -228.52
140-660 FICAMED EXP -53.18 53.18
24000 - Payrolt Liabilites 53.18 -53.18
24040 - Payroll Llabiiities 5317 -53.47
140-880 FICAMED EXP ~12.44 12.44
24000 - Payroll Lisbilities 12.44 ~12.44
24000 + Fayroli Liabilities 12.44 «12.44
24000 - Payroll Llabilities 4246 -42.48
175_661 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT -472 4,72
24000 « Payroll Liabilities _ar -A72
TOTAL -521.30 521.40
Paychack 9738 D&M 4/20148 Elizabeth L. Latterly ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK «1358.56
126-86P Hourly Wages -186.75 156.75
24000 - Payrolf Liabilities 1.44 -1.44
140-660 FICA/MED EXP -9.72 9.72
24000 : Payro!l Liabifities 0,72 -8.72
24000  Payrofl Lisblities 877 .72
140-880 FICAMED EXP 2,28 2.28
24000 + Payrolt Liabéities 229 «2.28
24000 - Payroll Liabilties 227 =227
130-664 FED UNEMP -0.24 0.94
24000 « Payroll Liabilitieg 0.94 . -0.94
24000 - Payroli Liabllities 7.78 «7.78
175_661 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT -G B8 0.86
24000 - Payroll Liabilities ~ Ghe -0,88
TATAL -156.56 135.56
Paycheck 478 06/19/2018  Jennlfer P, Godfrey ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK -86.52
125-66F Hourly Wages -§9.00 99.00
140-660 FICAMED EXP G.14 5.14
24000 - Payroll Liabilites 6.14 5,14
24000 - Payrall Ligbilities 6.14 -5.14
140-880 FICAMED EXF -1.44 1.44
24000 - Payrolt Liabllities 1.44 ] <1.44
24000 - Payrof Liabilities 1.44 -1.44
130-664 FED UNEME «0.59 0.59
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 0.59 -0.58
24000 - Fayroll Liabilities 4.90 -4.90
{75_861 BTATE UNEMPLOYMENT -0.54 0.54
24000 + Payroli Liabllities o 0.54 -0.54
TOTAL -86.52 86.57
Paycheck 9740 06/19/2018  Racha! Nelsler {museym)} ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK §75.45
125-66P GROSS PAY -B57.69 867.69
145-859 IMRF EXP 38.60 -38.60
24000 - Payroll Liabllities 3749 -37.49
140-860C FICAMED EXP -53.18 53.18
24000 - Payroll Llabilities 83.18 -83.18
24000 + Payrol] Liabiliies 53.47 -83.17
140-860 FICAIMED EXP ~12.44 12.44
24000 « Payroll Liahilities 12.44 ~12.44
24000 - Payroll Liakilities 12.44 -12.44
24000 - Payroll Liabitities 40.54 40,54
175_861 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT -4.72 4.72
24000 - Payroll Liabifities 472 N 472
TOTAL -875.45 87548



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

10:54 AM
07743118 Check Detail
June 2018
Type Num Date Name ltem Account Paid Amount Qrginal Amotint
Check 4742 068/18/2018  AMEREN [LLINQIS ATLANTA HATIONAL BANK §12.00
6058 MUSEUM GAS & ELECTRIC -53.55 53,55
8054 LIBRARY -50.72 90,72
805G Unicn Hall Gas & Electric -887.73 687.73
TOTAL 812,00 812.00
Gheck 9743 oeMar2018  Ancal, Glink, Diamend, Bush... ATLANTA HATIONAL BANK -50.00
625 LEGAL ~50.00 50.00
TOTAL -50.00 50.00
Check 9744 06/18/2018  AREA DISPOSAL ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK -h8.49
8607 GARBAGE -B6.49 86.49
TOTAL -B6 49 86.49
Check 9745 061872088  Chase Card Services ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK -458.14
615A LIBRARY OFFICE SUPPLIES -8.00 9.00
644 FUNDIRAISING EVENT EXPE... -£3.51 83,51
801 POSTAGE ~B4.50 64.50
843 FOCD/REFRESHMENTS-C(.... 1555 15.55
8158 LIBRARY HOSPITALITY ~32.98 32.08
612 COMPUTER MAINTENANGCE -B2.60 82.60
TOTAL ~263.14 258.14
Chack 9746 06/18/2018  CIRBN, LL.C ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK -153.78
8o8H INTERNET _ _-1!_53.78_ ] 153.78
TOTAL -153.78 153.78
Check 9747 06/18J2018 CITY OF ATLANTA ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK. -56.00
805C Union Hall Gas & Electde -56.00 56,00
TOTAL -58.00 56.0C
Check 9748 06/16/2018 Danny Tackett ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK -30.00
840 ARTIST/SPEAKER FEES +30.00 30.00
TOTAL «30.,00 30.00
Chack 9749 0BMBI2018  Jim Blrkey ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK »30.00
B40 ARTIST/SPEAKER FEES -30.00 30.00
TOTAL -36.00 30.00
Check 9750 Q582018 LM, Abbott & Associatas, Ltd. ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 636,00
627 BOOKKEERING EXPENSE -450.00 450,00
627 BOOKKEEPING EXPENSE -185.00 185,00
TOTAL -B35.00 535,00
Chock 9751 o6 a/2018 Kevin Wllzon ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK -30,00
&40 ARTIST/SPEAKER FEES "__"7_-30‘00 40,00
TOTAL -30.00 30.00

WD



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

10:54 AM
ST Check Detail
June 2018
Tgrgg_ Num Rate “hggma itam A;t_:gunt Paid Amount Original Amount
Check 3152 08/18/2018  Rick Tackett ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 3000
840 ARTISTISPEAKER FEES -30.00 n 30.00
TOTAL -30.00 a0.00
Check 9753 08/M8/2018  WATTS COPY SYSTEM ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK A31.55
G088 EQUIPMENT - COPIER 431,58 43.1',95
TOTAL A3%.85 431.85
Chack 754 0618818 AEP Energy ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK -423.20
8056 MUSEUM GAS & BLECTRIC 185,35 184,38
BOSA LIBRARY v_zz?.m 227.81
TOTAL 423,20 423,20
Chack ATES (6730/2018  CENTER POINT LARGE PRI... ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK A4,
608 BOOKS ~44.23 44,23
TOTAL -44.23 44.23
Check - rg 1 O8/3012018  Resillent Pramler Cleaning, .. ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK -T0.00
803A CLEANING SERVICE ~170.00 170.00
TOTAL =176.00 170,00

10



4:20 PM
071218

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Reconciliation Summary
ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK, Period Ending 06/30/2018

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 39 items
Deposits and Credits - § items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 13 ltems

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 06/30/2018

Ending Balance

Jun 30,18

~11,205.71
2,616.81

-8,588.90

29,945.10

21,356.20

1,432 .46
-1,432 .48

19,923.74

18,923.74

Page 1



4:21 PM
0714218

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Reconciliation Detail

ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK, Period Ending 06/30/2018

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beglnning Balance 28,946.10
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 39 [tems
Check 05/24/2018 a719 AMEREN [LLINOIS X -550.65 -550.65
Check 05/24/2018 9725 Swank Movie Licens.. X -325.00 -875.65
Check 05/24/2018 a718 AEP Energy X -236.30 -1,111.95
Check 05/24/2018 9724 Resillant Pramler CL... X -190.00 -1,301.95
Check 05/24/2018 9721 CIRBN, LLC X -153.78 -1,455.73
Check 05/24/2018 9726 TERMINIX INTERN... X -37.00 «1,642.73
Check 05/24/2018 9722 PALM'S GRILL X -70.00 -1,612.73
Check 05/24/2018 9720 Baker & Taylor X 44,63 -1,657.36
Check 05/24/2018 9723 RACHEL NEISLER X -35.00 -1,682.,38
Paycheck 06/05/2018 8730 Rachel Neisler {mus... X 575.45 -2,367 .81
Paycheck 06/05/2018 9727 Catherine Madiariell... X 521,10 -2,888 .21
Paycheck 06/05/2018 9728 Elizaheth L. Lettarly X «161.11 -3,050.02
Paychack 06/05/2018 9729 Jennifer P, Godfrey X -86.53 -3,136 55
Check 06/06/2018 9735 LOGAN COUNTY T... X -281.31 -3,427 .86
Chack 06/06/2018 9734 FRONTIER X -261.12 -3,688.98
Cheack 06/06/2018 8732 BT PUBLICATIONS X -50.00 -3,748 .98
Chack 06/06/2018 §736 US Postal Service X -58.00 -3,806.98
Check 06/06/2018 9733 CENTER POINT LA... X 45,75 -3,852.73
Check 06/07/2018 IMRF X -151.48 -4,004.21
Check 06/14/2018 ATLANTA PUBLIC ... X -1,000.00 -5,004.21
Check 06/15/2018 US Treasury X -1,188 .87 -5,194 .08
Check 06/15/2018 ILLINOIS DEPT OF ... X -196.44 -6,390 .52
Check 06/18/2018 9742 AMEREN ILLINOIS X -812.00 7,202 52
Check 06/18/2018 9750 JM. Abboft & Assce... X 635,00 -7,837 .52
Check 06/18/2018 9753 WATTS CCPY 8YS5... X -431.85 -8,269 47
Check 06/18/2018 9754 AEFP Enargy X 423,20 -8,692.67
Check 06/18/2018 9745 Chase Card Services X -258.14 -8,950 .81
Check 08/18/2018 9746 CIRBN, LLC X -163.78 5,104 .59
Check 06/18/2018 9744 AREA DISPOSAL X -86.49 -9,191.08
Check 06/18/2018 9747 CITY OF ATLANTA X -56.00 -9,247 .08
Check 06/18/2018 9743 Ancel, Glink, Diamo... X -50.00 -9,297 .08
Check 06/18/2018 9751 Kevin Wilsen X -30.00 -9,327 08
Check 06/18/2018 9749 Jim Birkey X -30.00 -8,357.08
Check 06/18/2018 9748 Danny Tackett X -30.00 -9,387.08
Paycheck 06/19/2018 9740 Rachel Neisler {mus... X 57545 -10,062 .53
Paycheck 06/18/2018 9737 Catherine Maciariell... X -521.10 -10,583 .83
Paycheck ae/19/2018 9738 Elizabeth L. Letterly X -135.56 -10,719.19
Paycheck 06/19/2018 9739 Jennifer P, Godfrey X -86.52 -10,805.71
Check 06/28/2018 ATLANTA PUBLIC .. X -400,00 -11,205.71

Total Checks and Payments -11,205.71 -11,205.71

Deposits and Credits -~ 6 items
Deposit 05/30/2018 X 1,310.00 1,310.00
Deposit 06/01/2018 X 300.00 1,610.0C
Deposit 06/14/2018 X 1,000.00 2,610.00
Deaposit 06/15/2018 X 1.49 2,611.48
Daposit 06/15/2018 X 3.18 2,614 .87
Deposit 06/30/2018 X 2,14 2,616 .81

Total Deposits and Credits 2.616.81 2,616.81

Total Cleared Transactions -8,688.80 -8,588.90

Clearsd Balance -8,588.90 21,356.20

Page 1



4:21 PM
Qri2it8

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Reconciliation Detail

ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK, Period Ending 06/30/2018

Type Date Num Name
Uncleared Transactlons

Checks and Payments - 13 items
Check 06/30/2013 7498 BILL MARTIN
Check 07/15/2043 7532 BILL. MARTIN
Check 07/31/2013 7539 BILL MARTIN
Check 12/15/2013 7755 JULIA WARE
Paycheck 09/18/2016 8484 Jennifer P. Gedfray
Chack 1213172017 8572 Olympla Review
Chack 03/20/2018 ILLINQIS DEPT OF ..,
Check 04/16/2018 ILLINOIS DEPT OF ...
Check 04/19/2018 POSTMASTER
Check 08/06/2018 9731 Adam McYey
Check 06/18/2018 9752 Rick Tackatt
Check 06/30/2018 9756 Resiiient Premier Cl...
Check 06/30/2018 9755 CENTER POINT LA,

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transacticns

Register Balance as of 06/30/2018

Ending Balance

Clr

Amount Balance
43.67 -43.67
-43 .67 -87.34
-43.68 ~131.02
-15.29 -146.31
-128.57 -272.88
-87.50 -340.38
-263.00 -603.38
214.85 -818.23
-20.00 -838.23
-350.00 -1,188.23
-30.00 -1,218.23
=170.00 -1,388.23
44,23 -1,432 46
-1432 .46 -1,432 A8
-1,432 A6 «1,432 .48
-10,021.36 18,923.74
-10,021.36 19,923.74

Page 2



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

10:54 AM
07318 General Ledger
Cash Basis As of June 30, 2018
Type Date Num Nams Memo Debit Credit Original Amount Balance
ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 28,889.51
Daposit 06/01/2018 Deposit 300.00 300.00 28,189.51
Check 08/06/2018 8705 Emilee Monkman 166.00 ~185.00 28,024 51
Paycheck  06/05/2018 9727 GCatherine Maciari.., 521.10 -521.10 28,503 .41
Paycheck  06/05/2018 9728 Elizabeth L, Lelterly 161.11 «181.11 28,342.30
Paycheck  0B/05/2018 9728 Jannifer P. Godfrey 86.53 -86.53 28,255,77
Paycheck  06/05/2018 9730 Rachel Nelsler (... 875.45 -675 45 27,580.32
Check 0B/06/2018 97358 LOGAN COUNT... 291,31 -281.31 27,289.01
Chack 06/06/2018 9732 BT PUBLICATI... 60,00 £0.00 27.229.01
Chack 06/08/2018 9738 US Postal Service 58.00 -58,00 27,171.01
Chack 06/08/2018 9733 CENTER POINT ... 48,76 45.75 27,125,286
Chack 06/06/2018  9YH Adam McVey 350.00 -350.00 26,775.26
Chack 06/06/2018 9734 FRONTIER 261,12 26112 258,514.14
Check 08/07/2018 IMRF 151.48 -151.48 25,362.66
Deposit 08M4/2018 Deposit 1,000.00 1,000,00 27,362.66
Check 061472018 PALM'S GRILL 1,000.00 -1,000,00 26,362.66
Deposit 06/15/2018 Deposil 1.49 149 26,364.15
Deposit 06{15/2018 Daposit 3.18 318 26,367.33
Check Q6/15/2018 ILLINQIS DEPT .., 166 44 -196 44 26,170.88
Check 06/15/2018 US Treasury 1,189.87 -1,18%.87 24,981.02
Check 06/18/2018 9742 AMEREN ILLINOIS 812.00 -812.00 24,188.02
Check 06/18/2018 9744 AREA DISPOSAL 86.49 -86 48 24,082.53
Check 06/18/2018 9753 WATTS COPY 5. 431.95 -431 .95 23,650,58
Check 061182018 9745 Chase Card Sarvl,.. 258.14 -258 14 23,382 44
Check 08/18/2018 9746 CIRBN, LLC 153,78 -153.78 23,238.66
Checle 06/18/2018 9747 CITY OF ATLANTA 56.00 -56.00 23,182.66
Chack 06/18/2018 8754 AEF Energy 423.20 423,20 22,780 .46
Check 08/18/2018 8743 Angel, Glink, Dia... 50,00 -50.00 22,709 .46
Check 06/18/2016 8748 Danny Tackett 30.00 -30,00 22,6790.45
Check 06/18/2018 9748 Jim Blrkey 30.00 -30.00 22,649 .48
Gheck 06/18/2018 9780 J.M. Abbott & As... 635.00 -635.00 22,014 .48
Check 0B/168/2018 9751 Kevin Wilson 30.00 -30,00 21,984 46
Check 06/18/2018 9762 Rick Tackett 30,00 -20.00 21,954 48
Paycheck  06/18/2018 9737 Catherine Maclari... 521.10 -521.10 21433.36
Paycheck  06/18/2018 9738 Ellzabeth L, Letterly 135.56 -136 .56 21,297 .80
Faycheck  06/19/2018 9739 Jennifer P, Gedfrey 86.82 -86.52 21,211.28
Paycheck  06/19/2018 9740 Rachel Neisler {... 675.45 575 .45 20,535.83
Chack 06/28/2018 PALM'S GRILL 400.00 400,00 20,135.83
Check 08/30/2018 9756 Resilient Premler ... 170.00 -170.00 19,966.83
Check 0830/20168 9755 CENTER POINT ... 44,23 -44.23 18,821.60
Deposit 06/30/2018 Interest 214 2,14 19,823.74
Total ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK 1,306 .81 10,272 .58 19,923.74
Construction Checking 10,072.56
Total Conslruction Checking 10,072.56
Savirigs 44,719.26
Total Savings 44,719.26
11000 - Accounts Receivable 0,00
Total 11000 - Accounts Receivable 0.00
Certificates of Deposit 16,703.95
Total Certificates of Depesit 15,703.95
Due from Palms Grill 0.00
Total Due from Palms Grill 0.00
12400 - Undeposited Funds 0.00
Total 12000 + Undeposited Funds 0,00
15000 + Furniture and Equipment 0.00
Tolal 16000 - Furniture and Equipment 0.00
18000 - Markelable Securitles 0.00
Total 18000 - Markstable Securities 0.00
18600 « Other Assets 0.00
Deposit 061412018 Deposit should have gan... 1,000.00 ~1,000,00 -1,000.00
Checlc 06/14/2018 PALM'S GRILL deposil should have gon... 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
Tolal 18600 - Other Assets 1,000.00 1,600.00 0.00
18700 - Security Deposits Asset 0.00
Total 18700 - Security Deposits Assel 0.00
20000 - Aczounts Payable 0.00
0.00

Total 20000 - Accounts Payable

Page 1



10:54 AM ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

07/13/18 General Ledger
Cash Basis As of June 30, 2018
Type Date Num Narmne Memo Debit Credit Original Amount Balance
Due to Palms Grill 0,00
Total Due to Palms Grill 0.00
24000 - Payroil Liabilities -1,178.63
Paycheck  06/05/2018 9727 Catherine Maciari.., 0.00 0.00 -1,178.63
Paycheck  08/05/2018 9727 Catherfne Maciar... 406.91 -406.91 -1,685.54
Paycheck  08/06/2018 9728 Elizabeth L, Lelterly 0.00 0,00 -1,685.54
Paycheck  06/05/2018 9728 Elizabath L. Latterly 46.35 15,35 -1,630.89
Paycheck  08/05/2018 9729 Jennifer P. Godfrey 0.00 .00 -1,630.89
Paycheck  06/05/2018 9729 Jennlfer P, Gedfrey 21,19 21,18 -1,652.08
Paycheck  06/05/2018 9730 Rachel Neisler {... 0.00 Q.00 -1,652.08
Paycheck  06/05/2018 9730 Rachal Neisler {... 213.96 -213.98 -1,866.04
Check (6/15/2018 ILLINQIS DEFT ... 198,44 196 .44 -1,668.60
Check 06/15/2018 US Treasury 1,189.87 1,188 87 478,73
Paycheck  06/18/2018 9737 Catherine Maclarl,., 0,00 0.00 479.73
Paycheck  Q6/19/2018 8737 Catherine Maclari,,, 406.93 ~108 .83 -886,66
Paycheck  06/19/2018 9738 Elizaheth L. Letterly 0.00 0.00 -885.66
Paycheck  06/19/2018 8738 Elizabeth L. Lalterly 34,99 -34.99 -921,65
Paycheck  G6/19/2018 8738 Jennlfer P, Godfrey 0,00 0,00 -921,65
Paycheck  06M9/2018 8738 Jennifer P. Godfrey 21.1% -21.18 =942 .84
Paycheck  0B/19/2018 8740 Rachal Neislsr {... 0.00 0.00 ~942.84
Paycheck  0B/18/2016 9740 Rachel Neisler {... 21398 -213.98 -1,156.82
Total 24000 - Payroll Llabilities 1,386.31 1,364 .50 ~1,166.82
Lean - Constructlon -167,961 .40
Total Loan - Constritction -187,961 .40
27200 - Other Liabilities 0,00
Total 27200 - Other Llabllities .00
Amt to be Provided for Loan 187,961.40
Total Amt to be Provided for Lean 167,961.40
30000 + Opening Balance Eduity Q.00
Total 30000 - Opening Balance Equity 0.00
32000 + Unrestricted Net Assets +25,596 .66
General...  06/30/2018  JMAZ... Change in fund balance 2,804.01 -2,804 .01 -28,400.67
Total 32000 - Unrestricled Net Assels 0,00 2,804 ,01 -28400.67
32005 - ResNet Assets - Social Security -6,166.37
General.., 0B/30/{2018 JMAZ.., Change in fund balance 2,292.01 2,282 01 -3,8674 .36
Total 32005 + ResNet Assels - Social Security 2,292.01 0.00 -3.874.38
32007 - ResNetAssets-Audit -1,827 .50
Total 32007 - ResNetAssets-Audit -1,827.50
32009 - ReastNetAssets-IMRF -4.930.87
General...  06/30/2018  JMAZ.., Change in fund balance 512.00 §512.00 -4,418,87
Total 32009 - RestMetAssels-IMRF 512,00 0.00 -4,418.87
32010 - RestNetAssets-Grant -20,000.00
Total 32010 - ResiNetAssels-Granl -20,000.00
500 CORP TAX -144,130.10
500A CORP TAX -123,884 .90
Total 500A CORF TAX -123,884 .90
500B 88 TAX -3,837.24
Totel 500B S8 TAX -3,837.24
500C IMRF TAX «2,581.10
Totel 500G IMRF TAX -2,581.10
500D ALUDIT TAX -367.98
Total 500D AUDIT TAX «307.98
S00E LIABILITY TAX -5, 756 88
Total 500E LIABILITY TAX 5,758 .88
500F Tort Judgements 0.00
Total 500F Tort Judgements 0.00
500G MOBEL HOME TAX 0.00
Tolal 500G MOBEL HOME TAX 0.00

Page 2



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

10:54 AM
07113718 General Ledger
Cash Basis As of June 30, 2018
Type Date Num Name Memo Dabit Credit Original Amount Balance
500H BLD/EGLUHP & MAINT -7,670.00
Total 500H BLOIVEQUIP & MAINT -7,.670.00
500 CORP TAX - Other 0.00
Total 500 CORP TAX - Other 0.00
Total 500 CORP TAX -144,130 .10
523 FAX -123.20
Total 523 FAX -123.20
524 BOCK SALE -71.89
Total §24 BOOK SALE -71.89
525 MEMORIAL BOOKS -285.00
Total 525 MEMOR'AL BOOKS -295.00
526 LIBRARY CARDS -100.00
526A Non Resident Card Fees 0.00
Total 526A Non Resident Card Fees 0,00
526 LIBRARY CARDS - Other ~100.00
Total 526 LIBRARY CARDS - Other -100.00
Total 526 LIBRARY CARDS ~100.00
528 FINES ~113.45
Total 628 FINES -113.45
530 TICKET SALES « COMMUNITY 0.00
Total 530 TICKET SALES » COMMUNITY 0.00
531 REGISTRATICN FEES-COMMUN -895,00
Total 531 REGISTRATION FEES.COMMUN -805.00
541 INTEREST «190.31
541A INTEREST CHECKING -29.41
Tolal 541A INTEREST CHECKING -28.41
5418 INTEREST CD'S -27.26
Deposit 0B/16/2018 ATLANTA NATIO.. Deposit 1.49 -1.48 -28.75
Daposit 06/152018 ATLANTA MNATIQ... Deposit 3.18 -3.18 -31,93
Total 5418 INTEREST CD'S 0.00 4.67 -31.93
541 - 541C Interest Savings -81.50
Total 841 « 841C Interest Savings -81.50
541 INTEREST - Other -52.14
Deposit 06/30/2018 Interest 2.4 -2.14 -54.28
Total 541 INTEREST - Other 0.00 214 -54,28
Total 541 INTEREST 0.00 6.61 ~197.12
542 COPY FEES -553.40
Total 542 COPY FEES -553.40
544 MISC INCOME -19.18
Total 544 MISC INCOME -19.18
545 Hespitality Revenue -70.80
Tolal 545 Hospitality Revenue -70.80
547 MERCHANDISE SALES -92.50
Total 547 MERCHANDISE SALES -92.50
550 GRANTSIGIFTS -47 456,17
520A GRANTS-COMMUNITY PROGRA -19,672.56
Total 5284 GRANTS-COMMUNITY PROGRA -19,672.56
5208 SPONSORSHIP « COMMUNITY 0.00
Total 5208 SPONSORSHIF - COMMUNTY 0.00
532 CCONTRIBUTIONS-COMMUNITY -3,277.00
Total 532 GONTRIBUTIONS-COMMUNITY -3,277.00
533 FUNDRAISING EVENTS-COMMU -2,084.00
Total 533 FUNDRAISING EVENTS-COMMU -2,084.00
534 GRANTS - CAPITAL 0.00
Total 534 GRANTS - CAPITAL 0.00

Page 3



10:54 AM ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

071318 General Ledger
Cash Basls As of June 30, 2018
Type Date Num Name Mamo Dahbit Credit Criginal Amount Balance
535 GRANTS - RESTRICTED -20,000.00
Totat 535 GRANTS - RESTRICTED ~20,000.00
550PC PER CAPITA «1,772 .61
Total 550PC FER CARITA -1,772.61
591 Woods Foundation 0.00
Total 581 Woods Foundation 0.00
Grant Income 0.00
Total Grant Income 0.00
550 GRANTS/GIFTS - Other -650.00
Total 550 GRANTSIGIFTS - Other -860.00
Total 560 GRANTS/GIFTS . ~47.466,17
580 PALMS GRILL RENT -1,100.60
Deposit 06/01/2018 PALM'S GRILL rent for June 300.00 -300.00 -1,400.00
Total 590 PALMS GRILL RENT 0.00 300.00 ’ +1,400.00
592 Transfar from Savings 0,00
Total 592 Transfer from Savings 0.00
CHECKING ACCOUNT CARRY OVER 0.00
Total CHECKING ACCOUNT CARRY OVER 0.00
LI_695 COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING 0.00
Tolal Li_535 COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING 0.00
Proceeds from Loan .00
Tetal Proceeds from Lean ¢.00
540 - RENT INCOME ~2,163.00
546 Rental Income Likrary Bldg -380.00
Total 548 Rental Income Library Bldg -360,00
548 Rental Incorne Unien Hall -1,503.00
Total 548 Rental Income Union Hali -1,503.00
540 - RENT INCOME -~ Other -300.00
Total 540 - RENT INCOME - Other -300.00
Tatal 540 - RENT INCOME -2,163.00
100-003 FED PAYMENTS 3,538.,62
130-664 FED UNEMP 143.79
Paycheck  06/05/2018 9727 Catherine Maciari... 0.00 0,00 143,79
Paycheck  06/05/2018 728 Elizabeth L. Lettarly 1.14 1.14 144.93
Paycheck  06/05/2018 9728 Jennifer P. Godfrey 0.59 0.58 145,52
Paycheck  06/05/2018 §730 Rachel Nelsler {... 0.00 0.00 145,52
Paycheck  06/182018 9737 Catherine Maciari... 0.00 0.00 145,52
Paycheck  06/18/2018 9738 Elizabeth L. Letterly 0.94 .0.94 146.46
Paycheck  06/19/2018 9738 Jennlfer P, Godfrey 0.59 0.59 147.05
Paycheck  06/18/2018 9740 Rachel Neisler {... 0.00 0.00 147,05
Total 130-864 FED UNEMP 3.26 0.00 147.05
140.860 FICA/MED EXP 3,384.83
Paycheck  08/05/2018 9727 Catherine Magclari.., 65.60 6560 3,460.43
Paycheck  D&/05/2018 9728 Elizabeth L. Letterly 44,52 14 52 3474 .95
Paycheck  08/05/2018 9729 Jennifer P. Godfrey 7.58 758 3,482 53
Paycheck  08/05/2018 0730 Rachal Neisler {... 65,60 65.50 3,548,113
Paycheck  08/19/2018 9737 Catherine Macari... 65.62 65.62 3,813.75
Paycheck  08/19/2018 9738 Ellzabeth L. Letterly 12.00 12.00 3,825.785
Paycheck  06/19/2018 9730 Jennifer P, Godfray 7.68 7.58 3,533,313
Paycheck 08192018 9740 Rachel Neisler {... 65.62 65,62 3,608.95
Total 140-660 FICAMED EXP 304,12 0,00 3593 95
160-063 FED PAYMENTS - Other 0.00
Total 100-003 FED PAYMENTS - Other 0.00
Total 100-003 FED PAYMENTS 307,38 0.00 3,846.00
135-665 STATE UNEMP 37.47
Tolal 135-685 STATE UNEMP 37.47

Page 4



10:50 AM ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

07318 General Ledger
Cash Basis As of June 30, 2018
Type Date Num Name Mamo Debit Cred(t Originat Amount Balance
145-659 IMRF EXP 622.60
Paycheck  0B/05/2018 8730 Rachal Neisler {.., 38.60 -38.80 583,90
Check 06/07/2018 IMRF 151.48 151.48 735,38
Paycheck 06192018 9740 Rachal Nelsler {... 38.60 -38.60 626.78
Total 146-859 IMRF EXP 151.48 77.20 898,78
165-657 AUDIT EXPENSE 0,00
Total 185-657 AUDIT EXPENSE 0.00
170-858 INSURANCE EXPENSE 10,063.00
170-638 WORKERS COMP 0.00
Total 170-858 WORKERS COMP. 0.00
170_658 COMMERCIAL INSURANCE 9,736.00
Total 170_658 COMMERGIAL INSURANCE 9,736.00
170-658 INSURANCE EXPENSE - Other 327,00
Total 170-658 INSURANCE EXPENSE - Other 327.00
Total 170-658 INSURANCE EXPENSE 10,063.00
175_661 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT 367.86
Paycheck  06/05/2018 8727 Catherine Maciari... 4.72 472 372,68
Paychack  06/05/2018 9728 Elizabeth L. Lettarly 1.05 1.05 373.83
Paycheck  08/05/2018 9729 Jennifar P. Godfray 0.55 058 374,18
Paycheck  08/052018 9730 Rachal Neisler {... 4.72 4.72 378.80
Paycheck  0B/19/2018 9737 Catherine Maciari... 472 472 383.62
Paycheck  08/19/2018 8738 Elizabeth L, Letterly 0.86 0.86 384.48
Paycheck 08192018 8739 Jennifer P. Godfrey 0,54 7 0.54 385.02
Paycheck 06192018 8740 Rachel Nelsler {... 4,72 4.72 389,74
Total 175 861 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT 21.88 0.00 386.74
601 FOSTAGE 280.07
Check 06/06/2018 0736 U3 Fostal Service 58,00 58,00 338.07
Check 06/18/2018 9745 Chase Card Servl.., 54.50 54.50 392,57
Total 601 POSTAGE 112.80 0.00 392,57
602 PROGRAMS 0.00
602 COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING 0,00
Total 622 COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING 0.00
602 CRAFT NIGHT 6.00
Total 602 CRAFT NIGHT ’ Q.00
802 SUMMER REABING PROGRAM 0.00
Total 602 SUMMER READING PROGRAM . 0.00
602 PROGRAMS - Other 0.00
Total 802 PROGRAMS « Other 0.00
Total 602 PROGRAMS 0.00
603 BLD EQUIPMNT & MAINTNG £,699,78
603A CLEANING SERVICE 255000
Check 06/30/2018 9756 Resilient Premier ... 170,00 170.00 2,720.00
Total 603A CLEANING SERVICE 170.00 0.00 2,720,400
603C GROUNDS 1,010.00
Check 0G/0G/2018 8731 Adam McVey 350,00 350.00 1,360.00
Total 603C GROUNDS 350.00 0.00 1,360.00
603D DOWNEY BUILDING MAINT/EQUI 1,326.32
Check 06/06/2018 9735 LOGAN COUNT... 281,31 291.31 1.617.63
Total 6030 DOWNEY BUILDING MAINT/EQUI 281.31 4.00 1,817.63
60200 + 6028 LIBR MAINTENANCE 1,538 44
Total 60900 + 6038 LIBR MAINTENANCE 1538 .44
603 BLD EQUIPMNT & MAINTNC - Other 275,00
Total 603 BLD EQUIPMNT & MAINTNG - Clher 275,00
Tolal 603 BLD EQUIPMNT & MAINTNG 811.31% 0.00 7.511.07
604 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00
Total 604 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00

Page §



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

10:54 AM
07M3HB General lLedger
Cash Basis As of June 30, 2018
Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Originat Amount Balanca
605 GAS & ELECTRIC §722.45
605A LIBRARY 4,054,83
Check 08/18/2018 9742 AMEREN [LLINQIS 90,72 90,72 4,145.55
Chack 06/18/2018 9754 AEP Energy 227 .81 227.81 4,373.36
Totai 605A LIBRARY 31853 040 4,373.36
805C Unlon Hall Gas & Efectrlc 2,635.66
Check 06/18/2018 9742 AMEREN ILLINOIS 667.73 687.73 3,303.39
Check 08/18/2018 6747 CITY OF ATLANTA 56.00 56.00 3,359.39
Total 605C Unlon Hall Gas & Electric 723.73 0.00 3,359.39
605 GAS & ELECTRIC « Other 31,98
Total 605 GAS & ELECTRIC - Other 31.08
Total 805 GAS & ELECTRIC 1,042.26 0.00 7,784,71
606 PHONE 3,110.80
B806A PHONE 1,887.69
Check 06/08/2018 9734 FRONTIER 163.09 163.09 2,080.78
Total 6064 PHONE 163.09 0,00 2,050.78
6C6B INTERNET 1,223.11
Check 06/18/2018 9746 CIRBN, LLC 153.78 153.78 1,376.89
Total 8088 INTERNET 153,78 0,00 1,378.89
606 PHONE - Other 0.00
Total 606 PHONE - Other 0.00
Total 606 PHONE 5316.87 .00 3,427 87
607 GARBAGE 892.68
Check 06/18/2018 9744 AREA DISPOSAL 86.49 86.49 878,17
Total 807 GARBAGE 868.49 0.00 978.17
608 EQUIPMENT 1,955.74
608A EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 69.98
Total 608A EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 69.98
608B EQUIPMENT - COPIER 1,885,768
Check 06/18/2018 9753 WATTS COPY §... 431.96 431,08 2,317.71
Total 808B EQUIPMENT - COPIER 431.95 0.00 ’ 231771
608C RENOVATION GOMPLETICN PURC 0.00
Total 608C RENOVATION COMPLETION PURC Q.00
608 EQUIPMENT - Other 0.00
Total 608 EQUIPMENT - Other 0,00
Total 608 EQUIPMENT 431.85 0.00 2,387 .69
609 BOOKS 3,778.78
609 BOOKS {PER CAPITA) 0.00
Tolal 603 BOOKS (FER CAPITA} 0.00
609 BOOKS - Othar 3,779.78
Checl 06/06/2018 8733 CENTER POINT ... 45,75 4575 3,825.53
Chack 06/30/2018 9755 CENTER POINT ... 44,23 44.23 3,869.76
Total 809 BOCKS - Other 89,88 .00 3,869.76
Toltal 608 BOOKS 86.68 0.00 3,869.,76
610 AUDIO VIDED 241,98
Total 810 AUDIO VIDEO 241,98
811 PUBLICATIONS 1,022.75
Tetal 611 PUBLICATIONS 1,022.75
612 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 517.85
Check 08/18/2018 9745 Chase Card Servi... 82,60 82.80 600.45
Total 612 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE B2.60 0.00 600.45
614 MUSEUM COLLECTION PURCHA 0.00
Total 614 MUSEUM COLLECTION PURCHA 0.00

Page 6



10:54 AM ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

0711318 General Ledger
Cash Basls As of June 30, 2018
Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Original Amount Balance

615A LEBRARY CFFICE SUPPLIES 1469.15

6158 LIBRARY HOSPITALITY 416.86

Check 06/18/2018 745 Chase Card Servi... 32,08 3298 449.84

Total 6158 LIBRARY HOSP|TALITY 32,98 0.00 440 84

6154 LIBRARY OFFICE SUPPLIES - Othar 1,062.28

Check 06/18/2018 €745 Chase Card Servi... 9.00 .00 1,061.29

Total 815A LIBRARY OFFICE SUPPLIES - Other 9.00 0.00 1,061.29
Tatal 615A LIBRARY OFFICE SURPLIES 41.98 0.00 1.511.13
616 LIB MAINT SUPPLIES 173.82
Tetal 616 LIB MAINT SUPPLIES 173.82
621 R.5.A, 1,352,00
Total 621 R.S.A, 1,352.00
622 AD.M.L, 604.31
Total 622 ADM.L. 504.51
E23 MISC 665.76
Total 823 MISC 665,78
624 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 888.35
Total 824 DUES & SUBSCRIPTICNS 88825
§25 LEGAL 22,877.75

Check 06/06/2018 9732 B T PUBLICATI... 80.00 60.00 22,937.75

Check 06/18/2018 av43 Ancal, Glink, Dia... 50.00 50.00 22,987 .75
Total 625 LEGAL 110.00 0.00 22,987.75
627 BOOKKEEPING EXPENSE 9,077.50

Chack 06{18/2018 9750 JM. Abbott & As... 635.00 836.00 9,712.50
Tolal 627 BOOKKEEPING EXPENSE 636.00 Q.00 9,712.50
629 BONUSES/GIFTS 500.00
Tolal 623 BONUSES/GIFTS 500.00
830 SAFE DEPOSIT BOX Q.00
Total 830 SAFE DEPOSIT BOX . 0.00
631 Library Board Retreat 0.00
Total 631 Library Board Retreat 0.00
632 CLASSES & ACTIVITIES 0.0
Tetal 632 CLASSES & ACTIVITIES 0.00
633 MEMORIAL DONATIONS 0.00
Total 633 MEMORIAL DONATIONS 0.00
634 MEMORIAL BOOKS 0.00
Total 634 MEMCRIAL BOOKS 0.00
635 LIBRARY M & A 150.00
Total 635 LIBRARY M & A 150,00
536 CONSTRUGCTICN LOAN REPMNT 13,900.00

CONST LOAN INTEREST PMT Q.00

Total CONST LOAN INTEREST PMT .00

636 CONSTRUCTICN LOAN REPMNT - Cther 13,900.00

Total 636 CONSTRUCTION LOAN REPMNT » Cther 13,900.G0
Total 636 CONSTRUCTION LOAN REPMNT 13,800.00
837 Union Hall Lease { Purchase 3,000.00
Total 637 Union Hall Lease / Purchasa 3,000.00
638 MERCHANDISE .00
Total 838 MERCHANDISE 4,00
639 ARTS & GRAFTS SUPPLIES 84749
Total 639 ARTS & CRAFTS SUPPLIES 847,18

Page 7



10:54 AM ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

07HaME General Ledger
Cash Basis As of June 30, 2018
Type Date Num Name Memeo Debit Cradit Criginal Ameount Balance
640 ARTIST/SPEAKER FEES 2,848 .85
Check 06/18/2018 9748 Danny Tackett 30.00 30,00 2,878.85
Cheack 06/18/2018 9748 Jim Blrkey 30.c0 30.00 2,808.85
Check 06/18/2018 9751 Kavin Wilson 30.00 3000 2,935.85
Check 06/18/2018 9752 Rick Tackett 30,00 30.00 2,959.85
Total 840 ARTIST/SPEAKER FEES 120.00 0.00 2,989.85
641 FACILITY RENTAL-COMMUNIT 0.00
Total 641 FACILITY RENTAL:COMMUNIT 0.00
642 DECORATIGNS-COMMUNITY PR 16.78
Total 642 DECCORATIONS-COMMUNITY PR 16.78
643 FOOD/REFRESHMENTS-COMMUN 1,180,02
Check 08/18/2018 9745 Chasa Card Servi... 15.56 15.55 1,205.57
Total 643 FOODYREFRESHMENTS-COMMUN 16,55 0.00 1,205.57
644 FUNDRAISING EVENT EXPENS 70.00
Check 08/05/2018 9705 Emilee Monkman 165.00 185.00 235,00
Chack 06/18/2018 9745 Chase Card Servi... 63,51 83,61 288.51
Total 644 FUNDRAISING EVENT EXPENS 228.51 0.00 2988.51
645 OFFICE SUPPLIES-COMMUNIT G.00
Total 845 OFFICE SUPPLIES-COMMUNIT 0.00
646 POSTAGE-COMMUNITY PROGRA 34.00
Total 646 POSTAGE-COMMUNITY PROGRA 34.00
847 Non Resident Card Subsidies 0.00
Total 647 Non Resident Card Subsidies 0.00
848 Interest Paid 0.00
Total 648 Interest Paid 0.00
849 Independent Contractor 1,837.25
Total 649 Independent Contractor 1,6837.25
650 Unfon Hall Lease . 0.00
Total 650 Unlon Hall Lease 0.00
651 CD Purchasse 0.00
Total 851 CD Purchase 0.00
9999 VOID CHECK t.o0
Total 8989 VOID CHECK 0,00
Gapital Outlay - Building 0.00
Total Capital Outlay - Building 0.00
FUNDRAISING EVENT EXPENSES 0.00
Total FUNDRAISING EVENT EXPENSES 0.00
LIBRARY PAYROLL 49,415.90
125-65P GROSS PAY 39,453.88
lPaycheck  08/05/2018 9727 Catherine Maciari... 857.69 857.69 40,311.57
Paycheck  06/05/2018 9730 Rachel Neisler {... 857.69 8a7.68 41,169,268
Paycheck  06/19/2018 9737 Catherine Maciari... 857.69 857,69 42,026.95
Paycheck  DBHMOM2018 D740 Rachel Nelsler {... B57.69 B57.69 42,884 .64
Total 125-65P GROBS PAY 343076 0.00 42,684 .64
125-66P Hourly Wages 8,862.02
Paycheck  06/05/2018 9728 Elizabeth L. Letterly 189,75 189,75 10,151.77
Paycheck  06/05/2018 8728 Jennifer P. Godfrey 99.00 99.00 10,250,777
Paycheck  06/19/2018 8738 Ellzabeth L. Letteriy 156.75 168,75 10,407.52
Paycheck  0B/18/2018  S738 Jonnlfer P. Godfrey 09.00° 99.00 10,606.52
Total 126-66P Hourly Wages 544 50 0,00 10,506.52
130-65P FED WITHHOLDRING 0.0¢
Total 130-65P FED WITHHOLDING 0.00
135-55P STATE WITHHOLDING 0,00
Tolal 135-535P STATE WITHHOLDING 0.00
140-54P FICA WITHHOLDING 0.00
Tolal 140-54F FICA WITHHOLDING 0.00

Page 8



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

10:54 AN
07/1318 General Ledger
Cash Basis As of June 30, 2018
Type Date Num Name Mamo Debit Credit Original Amount Balance
140-54P MEDICGARE WITHHOLDING 0.00
Total 140-584F MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 0,00
145-54P IMRF WITHHOLDING 0.00
Total 145-54P IMRF WITHHOLDING 0.00
LIBRARY PAYROLL - Other .00
Total LIBRARY PAYROLL - Other .00
Tetal LIBRARY PAYRCLL 3,975,268 0.00 53,391.16
MUSEUM PAYROLL 0.00
125-65F GROSS PAY C.06
Total 125-85P GROSS PAY 0.00
135-55P STATE WITHHOLDING 0,00
Total 135-565F STATE WITHHOLDING 0,00
140-54P FICA WITHHOLDING 0.00
Total 140-54P FICA W|THHOLGCING 0,00
140-54P MEDICARE WITHHOLGING 0.00
Totat 140-54P MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 0.00
MUSEUM PAYROLL - Gther 0.00
Total MUSEUM PAYROLL - Other 0.00
Total MUSEUM PAYROLL 0,00
Transfer to Palms Grill 0.00
Tatal Transfer to Palms Grill 0,00
600 - MUSEUM 6,934.95
6058 MUSEUM GAS & ELECTRIC 2,074 .54
Chack 06/18/2018 9742 AMEREN ILLINOIS 53.55 §3.55 2,128.0¢
Check 06/18/2018 9754 AEP Ensrgy 195,39 19538 2,323.48
Total 6068 MUSEUM GAS & ELECTRIC 248.94 0.00 2,323.48
613 MUSEUM PHONE/INTERNET 1,464.94
Check 08/06/2018 9734 FRONTIER 93.03 98.03 1,662.97
Total 613 MUSEUM PHONE/INTERNET 98.02 0.00 1,862.97
617 MUSEUM OFFIGE/ARCHIVE 988.71
Total 617 MUSEUM OFFICE/ARCHIVE 988.71
618 MUSEUM MAINT SUPPLIES 2,406.76
Total 618 MUSEUM MAINT SUPPLIES 2,406,768
619 MUSELIM CLEANING 0.00
Total 819 MUSEUM CLEANING 0.00
600 - MUSEUM - Other 0.00
Total 600 - MUSEUM - Other 0.00
Total 800 - MUSEUM 346.97 0.0 7.281.92
804 - Trave! Expense 87.96
Total 604 - Travel Expense 87.96
604a + Water 193,00
Total 604a - Water 193.00
66000 - Payroll Expenses 0.00
Check 0672812018 PALM'S GRILL Far Palms Grill back taxes 400.00 400,00 400.60
Tolal 86000 « Payroll Expenses 400,00 0.00 400.00
Checking Account Carryover 0.00
Total Checking Account Carryover 0.00
Unknown 0,00
Taotal Unknown 0.00
No acent 0.00
Total ho acent g.00
TOTAL 15,825.10 15,825.10 0.00

Paga 9



PO Box 459
Ktlatitn, TL 61723

| KBTS UEER
ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY s annai
RANDY BROOKS 1160
PO BOX 568 ATERES)TOONE | ERGN BANE  TODATE
ATLANTA IL 61723 — 05/31 06/25/2018
(S [PAGE | T

PigHES SiaNTDe Youpstal eyt At aine A Pt oty dIsEnand-WIRIn T telis, B0l fovgian i Tor TSRt infabaticn,.

*Hhkkxk SGENTOR NOW ACCOUNT ke e ook kel 100013 PREVIOUS RBALANCE 29,945,10
Date Debits / Credits Description
06/01 1,310.00 DEPOSIT 05/31/18 DEPOSIT
Q&/01 300.00 AUTO TRANSFER ACH DEPOSIT
06/04 B6.53 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
06/04 161,11 Elizabeth Letter ACH ACH DERIT
0e/04 521.10 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBIT
06/04 675.45 Rachel Neisler ACH ACH DEBIT
06/07 3.18 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007301 ACH DEPOSIT
06/07 151.48 IMRE CASH CONC 0625301 ] ACH DERIT
06/14 1,000.00 DEPOSIT
06/15 1.49 CDh INTEREST CREDIT 12007326 ACH DEPOSIT
06/15 19¢6. 44 IL DEPT OF REVEN EDI PYMNT 000G0001373472 ACH DERIT
06/15 1,189.87 IRS USATAXPYM 274856691191429 ACH DEBIT
06/18 86.562 Jennifer Godfrey BCH ACH DEBIT
06/18 135.56 Llizabeth Letter ACH ACH DRERIT
06/18 521.10 Cetherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBIT
06/18 £75.45 Rachel Neisler ACH ACH DEBIT
06/29 2.14 INTEREST
NUMBERED CHECKS
# Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount ¥ Date...... Amount.
9718 06/05 236.30 9731*06/18 58,00 9746 06/26 153.78
9719 06/04 550,65 9732 06/14 291.31 9747 06/25 56.00
9720 06/04 44,63 9733 06/19 261,12 9748 06/25 30.00
9721 06/01 153.78 9734 06/18 45.75 9745 06/27 30,00
9722 06/01 70,00 9735 (06/26 60.00 9750 06/26 £35.00
9723 06/04 35.00 9742%06/27 812.00 9752*06/26 30.00
9724 0&/15 180.00 9743 06/26 50,00 9753 06/26 431,85
9725 06/01 325.00 5744 06/25 B6.49 9754 06/27 423.20
9726 06/06 87.00 9745 06/25 258.14

UNNUMBERED CHECKS

Date...... Amcunt Date..,.... Amount
06/14 1,000.00
segEURT | Pesvisus sAneE | e FEE | SleeerbiLANGE | ol




MENBER FDIG PHONE

2175482318

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY

GUETOMER MUVBER:
anbai

RANDY BROOKS 1169 .
PO BOX 568 INTERERY TGDATE EROMDBTE  TODAIE
ATLANTA IL 61723 05/31 06/29/2018

aen |

| Fage | 2

Pitabe SRt v st At o T aEREOAT ANy isserRn el Ten Bavs, IBRY revarol sl T ITHRRERL TnTsEIn,.

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

DA - Balance Date........ Balance Date,......
06/01 31,006.32 06/04 28,5931.85 06/05
06/06 28,608.55 06/07 28,460.25 06/14
06/15 26,594.12 06/18 25,071.74 06/19
06/25 24,379.99 06/26 23,019.26 Q6/27
06/28 21,354.06 06/29 21,356.20
*xkkkx PAYSBOCK SAVINGS R 10629 PREVIOUS BALANCE
AMOUNT AMOUNT DATE
06/29
INTEREST EARNED $9.50
DAYS IN PERIOD 31
BNNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED .25%

TF YOU HAVE A SHAZAM DEBIT CARD PLEASE MAKE SURE WE HAVE
YOUR CORRECT PHCONE NUMBER FCOR FRAUD PROTECTION.

.Balance
28,695,55
28,168.94
24,810.62
21,754,086

44,719.26
BALANCE
44,719.2¢6

. TOTALDERITS

| pemvis eaanes

s RALANE:

BEGHHNE

FHE:

el

i I R T IO R
CHECKING 29,945.10 B9 | 11,205.71 21,356.20 | 29
SAVINGS ' 44,719.26 0

44,719.26




ftem Images ... Pg. 3
for statement dafed: June 29, 2018

! ! r T —— RN RGERET A G i d el e e, 3 ™
§ e CHECKING DEPOSIT ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICY ATLANTA HATIGHAL BAHK 0e71a
CASHY .0, BBA S0 ATLANTA,IL 51723
g B i 0 ATLANTA LEtT20 To-tebii |
Atlants el %ﬁ{[gﬁﬂ W a58.2112
! National e F] ]?Lﬁ%’h it Qj\-‘ 8 DRRRAND
Banlk i 3: it
Do r & FA T THE AEP Enagy g e e
Fot
R watora s »« T Hungred Thirty-Gi And 301100 Dol esresesmssrasssssisapnsstrimsteess
4‘".11. Lamst X gt AR
G VR e "
Aceai Honiote TOTAL LEPOSIT SSF;E":':;F‘
[t14 -t
» i 0 O O ! 3 & j ) 000w Carcl Stream, IL 601976328 P ) ')(CJ?
. MEHD: - f\ﬁW{C/' VL e 420 &
HOTLI0TERIN 134 . H'DDW'FI:B\I' I.D?ILU?EBEI' #0a 00 OL3w
. e Ve L. B s e ek e P
Acct #100013, Credit, 6/14/2018, $1,000.00 Acet #100013, Check #9718, 6/5/2018, $236,30
ATLANTA PUBLIE LIBRARY DISTRIGT mmNNTTlE%%\NK ooaT1n ’ | ATLANTA PuuLIc LIIRARV DlaTRluT “WE%\M“E%%"”" . oopT720
AV a1 ThTEERA ATLHN'IA u.a1m .
8IS oB24H0 . Ll
Tt AMEREN ILLINGIE g meeogs | parose | Bajer & Thylor L
| “Five Hundred Fifty And 65/400 Dollare's Lo “aryFour Ad 537400 Rotlrpietersr
AMEREN WLINDIE : Beker & Taylor
PG Bow 86034 - : - PO Bax 277530
Chicage, IL 50660-1034 e /‘ I ] Altanta, GA 0364-7030 /O M@
A A [ ot o
Nema ( Mad: . .
WOOF PR BOYRAOFSEAN 1'00 100 03w . f wa0q 7 o th’?HCI?EE.at. WRO W00 Okie
—d e
» ! el
Acct #100013, Check #0719, 6/4/2078, $550.65 Acct #100013, Check #9720, 6/4/2018, $44.63
|
A Ty R
ATLANTA BUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA BATIOMAL BANK nogyaq ATLANTA Puauc LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK aGe7ae
P2, BOR 500 ATl NI‘A ILEI??.& o, BOK b6 ATLANTA, IL 31723
KILANTA, 1L 61780 .a.mm Lot
b 0BG osiz4t
adid cRENLIE v R S g PALM'S GRILL . . ) L q
*One Hundred Flfy-Thras And 784100 Dollarg®»teememmseanieinrnititeiduris **Seventy And G0r100 Doilars
A
CIREN, LLQ PALMS ORILL S Lzl
O BOX 5807 _,:(/j H"T T
BLOOMINGTON, L 61702-2007 s ﬁ N
MEM: ﬂ.a«f ;:,_wg MEMO: *
LTS : .
MOC9PA L 0TLI0FSREE 00 AQQ Oide } "O0gT A2 GORLLOYPSBAL OO0 W00 Didwe
o N— T ———— :
Acct #100013, Check #9721, 6/1/2018, $153.78 ' Acct #100013, Check #3722, 6/1/2018, $70.00
=
A
ATLANTA puel\,un LIBRARY MSTRIGT P\TLﬁLQNH:\ﬂE‘-‘EI};%z%ANK 005723 ATLANTA PUBLIC LIEMH.Y DISTRIQT Aﬂﬁ%&ﬂﬂomﬁaﬂmk 09724
ATLANTA, IL 61723 W‘?’G‘t”ﬁ . ATCANTA. LBifz 7'0'1; "
2070484112 capina 2raaiz . wzae
—_—_— - [ N B —
f
CAidadn RACHEL NEISLER § mEIB00 | ot ResT=nt Pramiar Claoning, LLG g 0oy |
“*Thiity-Tive And 00/100 Dalars i “+0ng Hundred Ninoty-And 03/100 Dollars " I
wouang oeuaRs
RACHEL NEISLER 3"@;:;: " Reslient Fremier qleamng. 120 i 8 “}, 5 '
£O BOK 372 i PoBmesy i :
ATLANTA, L a1723 /'—J ) o W, Linsale, IL B2g88 @ g oﬁ? WL
NN —‘m’%wmg#ﬂé——‘— 4+ MENO: LT el LA
I wooq? A EOPLLI0PS5EIN OO 100 DL aw N ’ WODHT 2L l.DE‘I.lD‘P 5531{ “O0 100 E}H\ll
Acct #100013, Check {3723, 6/4/2018, $356.00 Acct #100013, Checlc #9724, 6/15/2018, $190.00
A -
AP 3 pancin iis T LT TLTy
ATLANTA PURLIG LINARY CIRTRIZT ATLANFA HATIGNAL BRNK 009725 BTLANTA PUBLG L L\almmr DASTRICT REAEARANOHAL Bunt 8097268
ATLANTA IL 61721 I'%JI_’LH 7
A“‘;‘?;‘v[&':ﬂllila“{z; T0-TRAF Y M\z-?;lg:.al_\iﬁl{2a
0524418 Q524110
rhvie s Guwank Movle Usensing USA g eaien trtaite TERMINIK INTERNATIONAL g Mgy g
~HTlitersr Hurelod T Fivo And 0109 Dollgrgt st ssneai oo “Elghly-Sovan And 00A00 Dol '
Swank Movle Litenting USA TERMINIL INTERHATIONAL L0 :3 S
2044 Paysphoit Girdle PO HOK Ta2502 j y
Chlcﬂgo}' 1L 5bard ,,ﬂ-f‘/r.-j ;,4?? CGINCINHATY, OH 452742602 .,(/D At (.; |
AT, im’r(: A P S."'!?‘Mué 9&0@4;-”&
HEND: HEMD: ( o z ]
POO9Y 2 07 AI0YSEAN w00 100 QL3 MO0]7 A BO?LIOYSEIN oD 10D OLae +0000004 FOoy | ;
T ST TR TG T, L O RGO T SR o e TR A T,

Acat #100013, Chack 18724, 6/1/2018, $326.00 Acct#100013, Check #9725, 6/6/2018, $87.00



—— 1 ST I IR o
ATLANTA PUBUC WARARY DBTRIGT TIGHAL B Ope724
1 PRy e '
, e - : Ry

rarions s Fosll Barvice ‘ 68,00
HPIfg-Elght Abd BI/1GD Dolirs' e

U3 Postal Serviea _ * . v BT

) L . ‘ A

. ; A"

MEME; N . #

WOOTPE A G075 075534 POD 40D DN .

-

ftem Images ... Pg. 4
for statement dated: June 29, 2018

ATLANTA PUBL.!GB‘EIBRARY BIETRICT

BAHIL
p\TLﬁlcr's\a?‘aﬂONﬁb i
ATLATE (ris

TN

PAYTATE 1OGAN QOUNTY TREABURER
SRIENDF,

AR 2
08732

GE0810

wichitaninagg, a1

s paandst

werwn Hundired Hinaty-One Ad 317100 Dicllmraevevictsasisimmasnitis

LCGAN COUNTY tHEASURER.

[ wE,

Acct#100013, Check #3731, 6/18/2018, §568.00

ATLANTA NATIONAL DAK!
' ATLATA, I, 81729
L L

i ’ATLANTA PunLlc LIEIU\RY DIBTmcr ;

ATLANTA. u. u‘m: ", !

PRONTIGR

TR
ORLER OF. . - -
o 3t e Hundred Stely-ne And 121100 Dolers

FRONTIER "%
PO Bux 740407

T ! :
c0PLL0750 3 00 AOO O3 e e e

» '00a 73 i

Acct #100013, Check #5733, 6/19/2018, §261.12

ATLANTA PLELIG LiBRAR‘f DISTRIET

NALANYR, s 1
ArAeaNe

Y TR
LILEE

CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT

{*Facty-Fiva Ang 751100 Dallars’

 GENTER POINTLARSE BRINT
608 BROCKS RD
PO BO 1.

HEMG: THORNDIKE, ME 04805-0001

WRQRRALIF K0P L A0 7SE?
T

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIERARY DISTAIGT mﬁmﬁﬁm e o0nYas
muwmt. F‘lzm 8
apie n8001E
o " iy
::;:“L';! B.T, Putizationa g 600
sty st 0000 Dollars
toiLing
BT, Pytllaliong Ry .
102§ Main B, o
FO Box 710 e P Yy &
i Winter,IL 6479 :l&hga%_ﬁ R . K
»OOS7A5M $07LLOTEESE DO A00 Dia

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIERAR\’ RISTRICT 4 ATU\HTAIIMIGML BAHK
0. BOK ATLAN IL16 728

n..wm Ll. Mrz:; vt

242814 N

- _
fuachig ANMEREN |LLINCIF

[OATH?

UB/1B1E

*Elght Hurdred Twelva Arnd 0000 Dalfars’

sasmig s 0o
H

AMEREH ILLINOIG '
PO Beox 8003 H
Chieego, IL 600661034

"ooafu At CO0RL0T SR w00 100 013"'

14 18 Lk

Acct #100013, Check #9735, 6/26/2018, $60.00

T A———T
ATLANTA pPUBLIG LIBRARV hIﬁTRIOT

: ATNTA L8172 -
H 37-GabE1E

A Mmuﬁ_ﬁr&p\rﬂ%&w 000747

il

o0 w00 0L
£

§

i FATONIS Angel, Glnk, Dlamond Bmah Law Ofilcas s ANRATIPAAEA ()

: “HE Ty A D370 Dol ey i ]

. s e

H . e 1] .

\ Ancel; Glink, Mamgrd, Bush Lew Offices . Eir?':..a ;

é-ii%algrulh Dearborn §1, ,z) &y .
[kt Fluor

. Ghizsgo, L 60503 ' < “(oum% 0 éat.qu\ . ""ﬂ

Acct#100013, Check #9742, 6/27/2018, $812.00

ATLANTA FUBLC LIBRARY DISTRICT
AVCATAL L 173
FRESTEATH

ATLAIIYA MATIORAL BANK
ANANTA, fLS1720
T0-7EET 1

PAY LG TE
.

AREA BISPORAL

LT3 Lt

009744

sk gy g
N ik

*'Elghly-Six And 49/100 Doliary "

AREA ISPOBAL

32269 COLLEGTION CENTRER DR
CHICAGC, IL 506930022

MEMD

weaATLL G0 VRO 5E

*00 w00 Ok ds

R ARN WITH HR L

Acct #100013, Check #9743, 6/26/2078, $50.00

Acet #100013, Cheock #9744, 6/25/2018, $86,49

Acatl #100013, Check #9745, 6/25/2018, $258.14

Acct #100013, Check #3746, 6/26/2018, $7153.78

ey peUELLY s SAeoret S P T T e T T T TS
AELARTA RUBLIC LIBRARY PISTRIG ATITARATONAL A 00174t ATLANTA PUEEG nézsmrw DISTRIGT RTLALATIONS Saoid 206748
P.0.BOXECS 075671} ATEANEA, X K723 k)
A [Tt
el 0eHEME aatief
Al FAY TO THE et r g
jading Chaso Cand Schilees g lenasg g gy ofnan, Lo s “1150.70
T Huagrod Filly-Elgfd A 147100 Dolare’ +xtyna Hundrad Fifiy-Thica And 784100 Dollars’
Chiage Cord Forvices "3‘5;,.: Y, CIREN, LY
Gl 15 2201-4420 /":?; t AR e 1 ooy, Letssaer ;ﬂ.,:;?é T
hariotia, NG 14 &R O 3 é%‘(m
P . K T = o, + MM T AT =2
| L 1,45‘9?’
i i'GU‘I'FkSi‘ I.‘U'f LIEI'E‘SE-}I. 00 ANG DEO roogthEr ROFI I.U’:‘EE.il 06 00 O&3s
— et e L TP vty e T A
IO RS —————




ftem Images ... Py, 5
for siatement dafed: June 29, 2018

ATLANTA PUELIG LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA MATIONAL BANK agarar
I3 ATLANTA, 1L 51783
ATLATA e By !
2A7U41 o
PAYTOIE Cliy of Alania ' . armaersahH g OO
ZRBIAGE, 3
VRiMy-Bix Anct 0100, Dallars'
oeliare

Gy of Allanta =

ug NE Flﬂrﬂﬂt Sirest ) o ';u,

PO Box 4

Atlanta, IL 81723 Q««.’Q Q?"/)@(m@ \“‘f
MERMG: /

#ONRFLBN GOTLIDREAAN MO0 400 0458

Acd #T00013, Check #9747, 6/25/2018, $56.00

-
| KTLANTA PUALIC LIBRARY DISTRIGT AT RATIONAL Dt 009749 J
! AA L i7as TR 4
! " 541818 H
o+
: riv i Jim Blrkay ; [T ]
J “*Thity And D/100 Dlars i
_EI TALANS
H )
Jlts Birkay I tll.tﬂ“

| G, x i
. MERE W

ODARLEAr BOTLIOYERAE 00 00 D33r
T A R I T E——

S S S A
Acct #100013, Check #9749, 6/27/2018, $30.00

T T T T Y T TR T LT
ATLANTA PUaLIC LI y
b BRARY QISTRICT *"ﬁm@mﬁ UL B 009752 \
A?ul\;m.sn!nlraa i
AMPRENR e
1
m;ﬂ Rlek Tachett . Ay )
**Thlrty And 001100 Daltars l
Rick Tackel sy
/_7 N
57, iﬁ’: % £ LY
1 MEM; 3 = - 1,
POCS7520 NOTEAIPEGIS WOD 100 OL3e

»

ATLANTA puauc LJBRARY DISTAIGT ATI..RNTE}N »:_Anuv:% Dasi 0ag744

mmm::. Mm . el B
Aratia e

saitig Ounny Tagksh Hrtiig,00

weftry And DG/100 Dilagaiersimptarernets s ,
o WHLAL
Danny Teckott : Rz

ATLANTA PUBLIG LIBRA | ATLANTA NATIOHAL BSRK v
0 LBRARY DISVRGT AT 3 09750
M"a.ANTIh kﬂlﬂzﬂ 58111
e oBAaNe

PAYIQ HE
ONGRA 2,

Ji Abboll & Asguclales
*'8hx Hundrad Thirty-Flve And D008 Dallars

etenianiagge on
&

JH Aabolt & Assoolatss B ‘a‘::;‘“
A by
Kol,
REMO: /?:'?,upil( M G,o.me\ '\“0 f
POOY TS0 BO7LA0FERIN #00 10D OLaw

Acet #100013, Check #9750, 6/26/2018, $635.00

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRIGT Q09753
AU 728
AHAbAR vaHAG

ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK
ATLANTA, ILBIT23
ELEC ekl

FAYTO THE
Db ar,

WATTE CORY SYETEM

anvenInkieg 3,05
' L)

£ qur Hundisd Thirty-One And $8/100 Dellarg!

colLa

T

2
“Q b AT Bt "."

i 8onm
'O0 \QOo 043 # Ejeatz

WATTS COPY 8YATEM
P& BOK 13449
SPRAINGFIELD, IL 62781

"ODR7SA0r NOFL LD TEE I

Acct #100013, Check #9752, 6/26/2018, $30.00

Acct #100013, Check #9753, 6/26/2018, $431.88

. " o~ - - — !
P TG o cocoui e psn. DDA DEBIT THE ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK
o W -
ATHANTA PUGLIE LIBAICE CIETCT ATEATARATIONA BAHS vau7d4 ORI | 2 141411 B0 2 R 0B ) ru oares,_ A 1H 8 &
nnmm.uaﬂza 107647 11 Doocrlption Amaunt’ 0.4'\)\_2 -
o5rigis I I : I Fropare by g
l | | £
iour Hundrad Twerty-Theas And 20480 Dolfgrg® sritmsommemstimarwirisish ETqmtm«nﬁ &< éadﬂé? J
oL Aeoaunt Numh:r AMoUNT
AEP Enaigy # .
PG Box 6420 T * 8013 S
Cargl Slronm, L 601076329 (/_? I O ‘| 0 O O O O
MEME, Q“;% &L‘thﬁ ' ' )

woDeYELe w074 075630 w00 W00 DL

BOTLLD?PER 3N

Acat #100013, Check #9754, 6/27/2018, $423.20

e
DDA E)_E?IT_M N THE ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK
Account Name Qn'fmﬂﬂ Pl.lhh'f 6“{%] by w\'rs:JO'?f"W
Dasgylption Amou Pieparud hy:_GJLJ___
| | ]
[ — | | !

smna't:;; Krﬂmrﬁ(“//}/\m@-—g i i

Account Humbe: ANRQURT

¥ rooe 13 ¥ Y0000

ROTLRDTS6AR

Acct #100013, Debit, 6/26/2018, $400.00

Acct #100013, Debit, 6/14/2018, $1,000.00



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY

LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S REPORT July 26, 2018

We started off the year with a successful Discovery Camp—our 6" year and our first held
completely in the Union Hall Building. The storage room there, as well as the abundant cabinet
storage made organizing and administering the camp so much easier. All the faculty
commented on how much they liked the new arrangement.

We had 55 attendees for the three camps held from June 25-29 (S.T.E.A.M.)}, July 9-13 {visual
art), and July 16-20 (theatre). We had 19 children for S.T.E.A.M. camp, 26 children for art camp,
and 10 children for theatre camp. Registration for the camps was down slightly overall and
down significantly for theatre camp. We attribute this to our lack of programming visibility
during the previous year, our lack of Library publicity overall, and to the fact that because we
were unsure of our year-end financial position, we pushed the camps later in the summer so as
to incur expenses in the new fiscal year. That pushed up against family vacations taking place
before school starts. | have included a copy of the camp t-shirt for the year.

Following is an accounting of income and expenses for the camp:

Registration Fees $1,140.00
lllinois Prairie Community Foundation $3,208.89*
TOTAL INCOME $4,348.89
Teaching Artist Fees $3,250.00
Food/Refreshments S 340.63
Supplies S 380.26
T-shirts S 378.00
TOTAL EXPENSES $4,348.89

*This is the portion of the IPCF grant of $6,000.00 allocated to the Discovery Camp. The grant
for the current year is for community cultural programming, which includes the camp as well as
other programs.

Submitted by: Catherine Maciarielio



WHEN YOU'RE CURIOUS, YOUFIND ALOT |
OF INTERESTING THINGS TO DO, |
- WALT DISNEY




9 g5 7 T 0 o 0 0 Z 2 I oL SBLIIUNC] JO JSqUINN
95 96 11 0t ¥ 4 ) 0 0 0 et vT 7z oz ugizI0d B0t
o1 Fat 1T ¥ £ z T ¥ €1 ar isT 3 $818IS JO JaquinN
¥19 505 SL 8 ¥E o1 [ 5 € g7 95 68 T &9 Jnssweq jEI0L
i ’ | h SUOLISIA

|
) z5 £5 ey 7€ 8¢ Gg 0 £5 6E 95 cg S s(doad Jo Jequiny
91T S86'T 9¥1 e 201 <Ot SOT STT BET 86T 31 0z 03T 0sz 5351 JO L2quInN
’ ’ 351 O 1d¥1
o 7T oz | 6T €z 9T Tt T oz e (%4 6T $aueIq JO Jaquing
198 oL 5T oz 8t 8T 0 ¥z ST ST i 7€ € Itz pamo.1og)|
LE £ S 9€ 97 75 €€ &€ T 8¢ 7 gg SILILIQIT JO JBQLINY
£06 ¥06 9 79 TL 19 08 80T 99 €L T8 89 88 gL paugs]
) a NVOT ASVEEITHZIN]
DEET 9geT 95eT  |WSET  |ISET  |vrET |ZEE T TSET OvET IvET SGET 0SET 9rET ET sissM (e201
6L BY¥ 8V s (2 78y e e 997 0L 157 iy Vi iy SPIED 3AIDY
S8 806 806 568 58 098 ¥9g 923 088 118 888 8/8 7] 598 s£95(1 palidxy
65 95 9 v £ 9 5 € g 6 z ¥ 3 9 pamauay SpJeD
sg 5L 5 £ ‘ L v 6 1 £ ‘ L g 51950 MaN
‘ ; SHISN
BE 7 74 85 79 18 o i 15 v v ov 17 _ $j00g aNPIAAQ)
0s 1T e 0T |Zot 01 % 7 ez 5t 08 ol 99 " swy Suissiy
8V0°0T L1901 L1901 1995701 [84S0T |L6F0T  |SS¥'OT  |ZSVOT  |Zb0T 0OFOT v2e0T  |voz'oT SIZ0T ZZr ot SwWa3| Jo 8GN
. o ! NOILDITIO)

, ,

|
7Z8 865 “lee TS ar 7 vE 78 o 6L 0z 1z w olPNY/dAa
zee “svr 0T g L 5 o€ 7T €1 ‘g g 7T 5 PEINT)
i 101 61 8 9 o 0 9 0 z 3 P z | “3I1) YSH UON
¥ 6 T T C z 0 0 I 0 £ 0 T | 1Py Sunog
86 Otz 8l 67 Fal o 1 g I 78 79 o5 : ¥IT | uoRENDID 9fUSANf
lpsr'e (oo 057 96T ver  |e1e 8uT 76T 68T iz ¥5T 5gT 2= [ilr4 ueiR[I) UNpY
959% q9G5'E 85¢ 9t 65T ¥oT STz Sve 0S¢ 79% 75E 192 o/ 95¢ UOEIMDA) 2301
808 779 8t g i = vE €5 g€ P 18 o 06 8L s|emsuay]
8LL°E 06'e T oze ST 7iz 81T 8T 76T vTZ 81 1/ e guz 1T SIN0-y23YD
ABDA SNOIASA | TYLOL [Enuuyg aunf Aepy judy yaep| Azenigaq Aenuer| Jaquadag JSquBAoN|  19qo12Q| Jequandas 1snSny Amnr NOILY NI

T THOdIY TYDILSILYLS ,S8015341a AHVHEIT J8nd YLNYILY ’




Program Director’s Report - Museum

Museum Collections Report

Total Collection: 3,563 # of Items Inventoried this Month: 10
School Collection: 590 Military Collection: 128
Fair Collection: 219 Abraham Lincoln Collection: 40

Business Collection: 771

Civic, Municipal, Religious, Cultural Collection: 1794

item(s) of Note:
No donations last month
June Report

- Concluded oral interviews for Museums on Main Street exhibit
- Continued research and development of Museums on Main Street exhibit

o First draft of titles are scheduled to go to graphic designer by the end of August
- Tom Parks completed two new exhibit cases for the Museums on Main Street exhibit



Museum Director’s Annual Report 06.14.2018

The 2017-18 fiscal year was a bit different than years past. Two-thirds of the year were
spent primarily filling FOIA requests and spending time on legal matters associated with the
Live and Learn grant. At the same time, | continued to oversee daily operations at the Palms
Grill Café until the end of March 2018 when a new leaseholder took over the business and |
then helped oversee the transition of operations. | am continuing to monitor and resolve
outstanding issues associated with the Palms Grill.

Due to budget constraints, no new exhibits were unveiled at the Atlanta Museum this
year. The AHS Alumni exhibit was updated to highlight the AHS Class of 1968. Though no new
exhibits were completed this year, next year should prove to be very eventful with the unveiling
the companion exhibit for the Museums on Main Street exhibition next February. Our exhibit
will focus on schools in Atlanta and their connection to our sense of community. As part of the
research for this exhibit we are conducting an oral history project. So far we have conducted 16
interviews, with 4 more scheduled. The information and stories gleaned from these interviews
will provide the bulk of the source material for our exhibit. On June 22, we meet with
representatives from lllinois Humanities, the Smithsonian Institute, and other host site
representatives at Starved Rock Lodge in Utica, IL to discuss our progress and next steps for the
project installation.



8 ITLT £56C E0C 16 PETT 091T Y0CT SPET TIPT 80ST AEDA
10} SIOMSIA
1230l
o 0 0 o 0 #] 0 v oT [4 o2a
£'ec 09 0 8] SS 0 0 1% £e B89 AON
P ETT SLT S/ 1] 05 08 64T BET 60T ST¢ PO
602 £65 A 85T 6T 66T 80¢ 881 19T 01¢ dag
8°18¢2 59§ 06E kT 00¢ 98¢ ¢0¢ 8/¢ £€C T/¢C Bny
8'15¢ 06¢ Tiv £S5T 871 991 T 607 £Cce T6¢ nr
£'1s¢ £er 9ES €Te 64T 90€ 981 0LT €61 98T £6T1 unr
0'cee 68¢ £6E 96¢ Ydd 61¢ FLT LT 9T €LT 091 Aely
£9L 96 £ET 0 S8 0¢ 6L £ZT CET £6 8¢ idy
¥ Ly 80T 0 0 0 Q¢ C ) 8E j4 de2j
6’ 0 0 o 0 0 0 G 0 1875 £ q=d
€9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0t T¢ ac uel
DAY 8T0¢ £LTI0T 9T0¢C STOC PT0C £€10¢ <T0¢ T10¢C OT0C 600¢ SJOUSIA

wnasnjy




NOTES ON FY 2019 BUDGET

The 2018-19 statement of revenues and expenditures (what we call our budget) as presented
shows a net income of (55,696.00). This does not, however, show the complete picture. Since
the Library operates on a cash basis, there was income received and accounted for in FY 2018
that will actually cover expenses budgeted in FY 2019. That means that we realized certain
income in previous years that is reflected on our FY 2018 year-end statement of revenues and
expenditures and on our balance sheet, but we will actually incur the expenses related to those
revenues in the current year (FY 2019). These monies include: $30,500.00 is matching funds
received for the Live and Learn grant; $9,000.00 in grants for community cultural programs and
the Museums on Main Street project; fund balances of $10,221 for IMRF, social security and
audit; and $14,922.00 in other cash on hand. If you total these amounts and then subtract our
projected expenses for the year, the budget shows a positive balance at year’s end of
$8,947.00. We also have CDs valued at $15,704.00 that are not included in these numbers,



Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois
Budget
July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019

Annual Budget

Revenues

Property Taxes
Corp Tax $ 134,610.00
SS Tax 3,925.00
IMRF Tax 2,651.00
Audit Tax 397.00
Liability Tax 5,888.00
Bld/Equlp & Maint Tax 0.00

Total Property Tax Revenue 147,471.00

Fees
Fax 125.0C
Coples 550.00
Fines 120,00
MNon-resident Library Cards 50.00
Hospitality 75.00
Program Registrations 1,250.00

Total Fee Revenue 2,170,00

Merchandise

Books 50,00

Merchandise Income 50.00
Total Merchandise Revenue 100.00
Grants

Illinois Pralie Community Foundation 6,000.00

Per Capita 1,772.00

MOMS 4,000.00

Cther Grant Income 1,500.00
Total Grant Revenue 13,272.00

Contributions

Program Sponsorships 500.00
Fundraising Events 3,000.00
Memaorial Donations 250.00
Other Contributions 650.00
Total Contribution Revenue 4,400.00
Rentals
Rent - Library Building 300.00
Rent - Union Hall Event Space 1,000.00
Rent - Unlon Hali Offices 6,300.00
Rent - Palms Grill 3,600.00
Total Rental Revenue 11,200.00

Misc. Income

Interest 200,00
Other Misc. Income 100.00
Total Misc. Revenue 300.00

Total Revenues 178,913.00




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois
Budget
July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019

Annual Budget

Operating Expenditures

Personnel
Payroll 58,725.00
Fica/Med Expense 3,967.00
Unemployment Expensa 400.00
IMRF Expense 2,700.00
Total Personnel Expenditures 65,752.00
Setvice Contracts & Fees
Accounting and Audit 7,800.00
Legal 5,000.00
Copier 2,000.00
RSA/A.D.M.L. 1,760.00
Professional Services 250,00
Artist & Speaker Fees 0.00
Total Service Contract 8 Fees Expenditures 16,810.00
Licenses & Rentals
ASCAP/BMI 600.00
Movie Licensing 350.00
Safe Deposit Box 120.00
Total Licenses & Rentals Expenditures 1,070.00
Dues & Memberships
Dues & Memberships 300.00
Total Dues & Memberships Expenditures
Buildings & Grounds
Cleaning Services 3,500.00
Groundskeeping 1,500,00
Dumpster/Garbarge 1,000.00
Termite & Bug Control 560.00
Fire Inspections & Certificates 210.00
Elevator Inspections & Malntenance 2,500.00
Library Maintenance & Construction 1,000.00
Downey Building Mantenance & Construction 1,500.00
Unton Hall Maintenance & Construction 35,000.00
Insurance 6,600.00
Construction Loan Interest Expense 13,900.00
Total Buildings & Grounds Expendituras 67,270.00
Equipment
Computer & Software Purchase 2,500.00
Computer Maintenance 750.00
Other Equipment Purchase/Maintenance 1,000.00
Total Equipment Expenditures 4,250.00




Atianta Public Library District

Atlanta, lllinois

Budget

July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019

Utilities
Library Gas & FElectric
Museum Gas & Electric
Union Hall Gas & Electric
Union Hall Water
Library Telephone & Internet
Museum Telephone & Internet
Union Hali Telephone & Internet
Real Estate Taxes

Total Wtilities Expenditures

Grant Expendituies
IPCF
Per Capita
MOMS
Other Grant Expense

Total Grant Expenditures

Fund Raising Events
Fundraising Events
Total Fund Raising Events Expenditures

Materials
Books/Audio Books
DVD's
Subscriptions & Publications
Museumn Collections

Total Materials Expenditures

Marketing & Advertising
Printing
Advertising
Legal Announcements
Direct Mail

Total Marketing & Advertising Expenditures

Supplies
Office Supplies
Postage
Museum, Archival & Exhibit Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Museum Maintenance Supplies
Arts & Craft Supplles
Decorations
Food 8 Refreshments/Hospitality
Prizes

Total Supplies Expenditures

Misc Expenditures
Misc Expenditures
Total Misc Expenditures

Total Operating Expenditures

Total Change in Net Assats

Annual Budget

4,500.00
2,500.00
6,000.00

575.00
1,800.00
1,750.00
1,800.00

600.00

19,625.00

27,650.00
1,772.00
7,500.00
1,500,00

38,422.00

600.00

600.00

7,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00

10,000.00

300,00
100.00
270,00
3,000.00

3,670.00

1,500.00
500.00
750.00
700.00

0.00
500.00
200.00
500,00
150,00

4,800.00

2,000.60

4,800,00

234,609.00

(55,696.00)




CRDINANCE 18 - 03

ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY, 2018 AND ENDING
THE 30TH DAY OF JUNE 2019

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees of the Atlanta Public Library
District, of the County of Logan, State of Illincis, has prepared
or caused to be prepared a tentative form of the Annual Budget and
Appropriaticn for said Public Library District for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019 and the same has
been conveniently available for public inspection for at least
thirty (30} days prior to final action therson; and

WHEREAS, a puklic hearing was held as to such Annual Budget and
Appropriation Ordinance cn September 20, 2018, notice of which was
given at least thirty (30) days prior thereto by publishing notice
thereof in a newspaper of general circulation in the Atlanta
Public Library District; and

WHEREAS, all other legal requirements have been duly complied with
by the Board of Trustees cf the Atlanta Public Library District;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, IN THE COUNTY OF
LOGAN AND STATE OF ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:

Sectien 1: That the following sums, or so much thereof as by
law may be authcrized, be and the same are hereby budgeted, set
aside and appropriated for the specified Library Purposes for the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019; and
the cbjects and purposes for which said appropriations are made,
and the amounts thereby appropriated are as follows; to-wit:

FOR CORPORATE PURPOSES [75 ILCS 16/35-5]:

1. TFor salaries & uhemployment $59,125.00

2. For professional service contracts,
Excluding audit

a. legal S 5,000.00

b. copler $ 2,000.00

c. RSA/A.D.M.L. $ 1,760.00

d. bookkeeping $ 6,800.00

a. professional services 3 250.00
3. TFor licenses, rantals 5 1,070.00
4. For dues, memberships & travel s 300.00
5. For building maintenance:

a. general maintenance $ 3,270.00



b. grounds keeping service $ 1,500.00
c. cleaning services 5 3,500.00
d. dumpster $ 1,000.00
e. elevators g 2,500.00
f. construction loan $13,900.00
7. For building renovation $35,000.00
6. For eguipment 3 4,250.00
7. For utilities & taxes $14,275.00
8. For telephone & internet 8 5,350.00
9. For programming expenses $38,422.00
10. For fundraising events and programs S 600.00
11. For materials & collections 510,000.00
12. For marketing, notices and ads $ 3,670.00
13. For supplies $ 4,800.00
14. For miscellaneous expenditures $ 2,000.00
TOTAL $220,342.00

FOR SOCIAL SECURITY FUND PURPOSES [40 ILCS 5/21-110; 21-110.17:
1. Social Security Taxes $ 3,967.00

FOR ILL., MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND [40 ILCS 5/7-105; 7-17171:

L. I1lincis Municipal Retirement Fund $ 2,700.00

FOR AUDIT PURPOSES

1.

Contractual Services-Audit

[75 ILCS 16/30-45 and 50 ILCS 310/9]:

$ 1,000.00



FOR LIABILITY, WORKERS' COMPENSATION AND UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE,
(745 ILCS 10/9-1077:

1. Insurance (public liability
insurance, property damage (fire)
and unemployment insurance) $ 6,600.00

FOR SPECIAL RESERVE FUND [75 ILCS 16/40-50]:

1. Special Reserve Fund FPlan s -0-

TOTAL EXPENESES $234,609.00C
Section Z: Appropriated for the foregoing expenses from the
following estimate of revenues, by source, anticipated to be

received by the Library District in the fiscal vyear:

Unrestricted cash on hand July 1, 2018 $ 14,922.00
Certificates of Deposit $ 15,704.00
Reserved for Special Regerve Fund $ 30,500.00
Restricted from Social Security Fund balance § 3,874.00
Restricted from I11. Municipal Retirement
Fund balance S 4,419.00
Restricted from the Audit Fund balance $ 1,9%28.00
Restricted for grant expenditures $ 9,000.00
TOTAL CASH ON HAND $ 80,347.0C
Rental Income 5 11,200.00
Interest Income s 300.00
Special purpose grants $ 13,272.00
Miscellaneous gifts and donations & 4,400.00
Community events $ 1,250.00
Fees (Photocopy, fax, and miscellanecus s 1,020.00
Tax for General Corporate Library purposes $134,610.00



Tax for Social Security purposes $ 3,925.00

Tax for T1ll., Municipal Retirement Fund 5 2,651.00
Tax for Audit purposes 8 397.00
Tax for Liability and Insurance $ 5,888.00
TOTAL REVENUE £259,260.00
EXPECTED CASH ON HAND JUNE 30, 2019 $ 24,651.00
Section 3: Any unexpended balances in the General Library

Tax Fund will be deposited into the Special Reserve Fund pursuant
to a plan in accordance with Article 40 of Chapter 75, Illincis
Compiled Statutes.

Section 4: The BSecretary of the Atlanta Public Library
District is hereby authorized and directed to have this Ordinance
published at least once in a newspaper of general circulation
within this library district.

Section 5: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect
from and after its passage, approval and publicatiocn as provided
by law.

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Atlanta Public Library
District and approved by the President thereof this 20th day of
September, 2018.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ATLANTA
PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

By:

President
ATTEST :

Secretary



LEGAL NOTICE
NOTICE OF PUEBLIC HEARING

On Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance
of Atlanta Public Library District

Notice is hereby given to the Public that on September 20,
2018, at the hour cf 6:00 P.M. at the Union Hall Building, 114
Arch Street, Atlanta, Illinois, a public hearing will be held on
the annual Budget and Appropristion Ordinance for the Atlanta
Public Library District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018
and ending June 30, 2019. Any person interested in said budget
and ordinance may be present at sald time and place and may be
heard in regard to the budget and ordinance. The tentative budget
is nocw on file with the Secretary of the Board of Trustees,
Atlanta Public Library District, at the Library office and may be
reviewaed upon reguest prior to said hearing by the Public.

Secretary, Board of Trustees Date: August 1, 2018
Atlanta Public Library District

P.0O. Box 568

Atlanta, IL 61723-0568



